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R S Fell Manawatu RC (Chairman)
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Darin Balcombe (General Manager Otaki & Trentham), Kate Dench (Chief Financial Offi  cer),  

Kim Treweek (Group Tracks Manager) and Brent Wall (Group Racing Manager)

CATERING DIVISION: Stephen Chamberlain (Trentham Gardens) and     

Lewis Jones (Creative Catering)

AWAPUNI STAFF: Tineke Balcombe, Barry Bambry, Brent Beattie, Amy Billing,    

Brad Childs, Tim Davidson, Wiremu Dixon, Robert Grant, Heather Millar,     

Desmond Riggs, Shane Russell, Mary Shaff er, Tiff any Singer, Bev Stern,    

Matthew Stevens, Megan Vincent and Glen Williams

OTAKI STAFF: Terese Fulford, Tiana Hakaraia, Wayne Morris, Reg Winiata

WELLINGTON STAFF: Mark Biddle, Stephen Berryman, Judy James, Marty Knight,   

Kieren Moore, Ivan Nugraha, Peter Peacock, Julia Shardlow

RACE DAY OFFICIALS
COMMENTATORS: George Simon, Mark McNamara, Tom Wood

JUDGE: Dick Hunt, Stuart McGrail,

STARTER: Gary Phillips

CLERK OF SCALES: Dennis Price (Awapuni)      

   Robin Tapp (Otaki & Trentham)

CLERK OF COURSE: Robert Lammas, Ron Weller, Rosie Lammas,     

Mellissa Lammas

VETERINARY SURGEONS: Totally Veterinary Services,      

Southern Rangitikei Veterinary Services, South Wairarapa     

Veterinary Services, Equine & Farm Veterinary Services,      

Levin and Horowhenua Veterinary Centre

HONORARY SURGEONS: Dr K Chin, Dr M Morris,       

Dr S Lombard, Dr D Wilde.
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CLUB AGM DATES
RANGITIKEI RACING CLUB

Tuesday 14 October 2014

The 157th Annual General Meeting of the Rangitikei Racing Club 

will be held at the Rangitikei Tavern on Tuesday 14 October 2014 at 

6.00pm. Members are invited to join the Committee from 5.30pm for 

drinks prior to the meeting.

FEILDING JOCKEY CLUB

Wednesday 15 October 2014

The Annual General Meeting of the Feilding Jockey Club will be held 

at the Feilding Hotel on Wednesday 15 October 2014 at 6.00pm.

OTAKI-MAORI RACING CLUB

Thursday 16 October 2014

The Annual General Meeting of Members of the Otaki-Maori Racing 

Club will be held at Otaki Racecourse, Otaki on Thursday 16 October 

2014 at 6pm.

MANAWATU RACING CLUB

Tuesday 21 October 2014

The Annual General Meeting of the Manawatu Racing Club will be 

held in the Members Stand Ground Floor, Wellfi eld Room (next to the 

Raceday Offi  ce), Awapuni Racecourse, Palmerston North on Tuesday 

21 October 2014 at 5.30pm.

MARTON JOCKEY CLUB

Wednesday 22 October 2014

The Annual General Meeting of Members of the Marton Jockey Club 

will be held at the Cooks Bar & Café on Wednesday 22 October 2014 

at 6pm with a Happy Hour commencing at 5pm.

WELLINGTON RACING CLUB

Thursday 23 October 2014 

The Annual General Meeting of Members of the Wellington Racing 

Club will be held at Trentham Racecourse, Upper Hutt on Thursday 23 

October 2014 at 4.30pm.
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

It is my pleasure as Chairman of RACE Incorporated to report on 
the fi nancial year 2013/2014.

In fi nancial terms the year has produced an operating loss pre 

depreciation of ($299,263). While this is a disappointing outcome 

it is in the face of a number of extraordinary issues that confronted 

the business during the year.

The main items that aff ected this year were earthquakes, weather 

and a reduction in anticipated Grants income.

These three items amounted to a net contribution loss of in excess 

of $130.000.

The year started literally with a jolt when the Otaki Maori Racing 

Club meeting scheduled for Trentham in September had to be 

abandoned when we were struck by the earthquake that was felt in 

Wellington and surrounds.

While no impact occurred to any buildings or structures at Trentham 

we had a duty of care to inspect facilities and were unable to do so 

in time for the race meeting to go ahead.

The earthquake not only aff ected the running of the day and trading 

profi ts but along with the subsequent shake felt on Wellington 

Anniversary day has resulted in considerable expenditure to have 

buildings and structures assessed by engineers.

The second item impacting our result was weather. In a racing sense 

we actually perform very well however appalling weather at our 

Otaki Family Day in January saw an anticipated crowd of around 

5,500 turn into less than 500 people attending. Although not to 

the same degree Boxing Day at Awapuni was also aff ected by early 

morning weather.

The last item was that of Grants income.

Grants funding has seen a withdrawal of funding by several trusts 

including NZ Community Trust.

This has been exacerbated by the NZ Racing Board taking an 

aggressive commercial stance in competing for venues with the 

result that the NZ Community Trust are no longer considering 

applications from the RACE Group. They have historically been a 

great supporter of racing and this stance has had a signifi cant eff ect 

on our opportunities for Grant Funding.

The result is that the NZCT have withdrawn all funding from RACE 

Group which has had a signifi cant impact on our profi tability.

This is an issue that the NZRB need to take some responsibility for 

as it is having a very serious eff ect on the Race Clubs that put on 

the very product that they need to survive.

While we understand and respect the commercial realities of 

the NZRB direction the body needs to understand that it cannot 

operate in a commercial vacuum ignoring the very industry it is 

supposed to support.

In 2009/2010 RACE Incorporated had a debt position of $12.2m 

following the GFC and a downturn in the property market.

We were delighted to welcome Platinum Homes to the sponsorship 

of the Platinum Homes Wellington Cup and I am pleased to advise 

that Platinum have resigned for the 2014/2015 year as well.

The Group 1 JR & N Berkett Telegraph Handicap is one of our 

greatest races and Jeff  and Noeline have again signed up for a 

further 3 years and we are absolutely indebted to them for their 

kindness and support.

There have been a number of new and old sponsor partners 

involved and who are continuing to support RACE as we go forward 

and we are very grateful for their support.

I am particularly pleased to welcome this year Wellfi eld Stud to 

an expanded relationship with RACE that will involve not only 

sponsorship of the Wellfi eld NZ Oaks but now in addition the 

Wellfi eld Desert Gold Stakes.

Wellfi eld have also sponsored the Wellfi eld Triple Crown a series for 

3yo fi llies that will include the Lawnmaster Eulogy Stakes, Wellfi eld 

Desert Gold Stakes and the Wellfi eld NZ Oaks Stakes.

If a fi lly wins all three races then Wellfi eld will pay a $100,000 cash 

bonus to the connections.

In addition Wellfi eld have put up service prizes for Alamosa and 

Road to Rock as part of the series.

Our business depends on great staff  and during the year I have to 

thank three people in particular who left RACE and thank them for 

their work over the years.

Lyn Biddle retired as Track Manager Trentham, while Ryan Ayers left 

to become a partner in his own accounting fi rm and Chris Allen was 

off ered the job as Track Manager in Wyong NSW.

We wish them all the best for the future.

As at year end 2014 RACE’s debt stood at $8.6m. While this has 

been a pleasing reduction the level of debt is unsustainable for a 

Racing Organisation and it is imperative that this is reduced as soon 

as possible.

In the 2013 / 2014 fi nancial year $414,598 was paid in interest alone 

that was in our result of ($299,263).

We have established a debt reduction / asset divestment plan that 

involves primarily selling down surplus land assets at our RACE 

venues.

In our Budget for 2014/2015 we have planned to reduce debt to a 

maximum of $8.1m funded from the last of the Grand Oaks sections 

in Palmerston North and a parcel of land at Trentham to be sold to 

Hutt International Boys School.

All land identifi ed to sell is surplus to racing requirements.

Our racing activities have been successful despite the impacts of 

earthquakes and weather.

RACE Incorporated outpunches its weight in racing terms.

We are 12% of all races run in NZ but 16% of all on course turnover in 

New Zealand.

Our racing divisions performed well this year with Awapuni based 

Clubs producing a racing only profi t contribution well ahead of 

budget, Wellington marginally under budget and Otaki Maori Racing 

Club down on Budget by a signifi cant margin due to earthquakes 

And weather.

There were some spectacular racing performances this year with 

our Group races producing some wonderful racing.

Our Group 1 winners were:

• Captain Cook won by Shuka

• JR & N Berkett Telegraph Handicap won by Irish Fling

• Thorndon Mile won by A Touch of Ruby

• Haunui Farm Otaki Maori Classic won by Nashville

• Wellfi eld New Zealand Oaks won by Miss Mossman

• The Oaks Stud Manawatu Sires Produce won by O’Marilyn

The Ocean Park Levin Classic while not being one of our races was 

won by Recite. This race is becoming a New Zealand Classic and the 

Levin Racing Club is to be applauded for their vision in moving this 

to Trentham over the Wellington Cup Carnival.

Not only was our racing an outstanding success but we produced 

the Premiership winning trainer in Lisa Latta. Based at Awapuni Lisa 

has dominated training this year and we are very proud to have her 

training from our facilities at Awapuni.

We have been privileged to have a great and loyal stable of 

sponsors from the day to day sponsors and business houses 

that underpin our success and race days through to the feature 

performers on the bigger days.

During the year Kate Dench and Kim Treweek joined us as CFO 

and Group Tracks Manager respectively and both are making a real 

impact on the business.

I would also like to thank the committees of the RACE Incorporated 

clubs who have worked so hard over the past 12 months and I 

especially wish to single out thanks for John Henderson who 

stepped down as Chairman during the year.

John has made a huge contribution and when we did not have 

a CEO in place along with the senior Executives team of Darin 

Balcombe, Brent Wall and Lewis Jones held the fort.

During the year we appointed Alasdair Robertson as CEO. Alasdair 

has brought with him a wealth of knowledge having been at Perth 

Racing and the Melbourne Racing Club at Caulfi eld.

He has made the Chairman’s and Committee’s jobs much easier as 

he is fully skilled in staff  management, property development and 

racing administration, something that the Committee did not have 

the time or skills to manage.

With Al’s vision and drive both John Henderson (Past Chairman) 

and I are sure RACE will become an Industry leader and fulfi l the 

original plans for the future of the RACE Group.

He has worked tirelessly and long hours for the good of us all at 

RACE, thank you Al.

In closing it is appropriate that I comment on the state of the 

industry and the need for leadership to be shown by key industry 

participants.

The cost structure of this industry is completely disproportionate to 

its size and it is imperative that the Board of the NZRB face up to 

this fact and address the issue for the sake of all Clubs as well as all 

stakeholders in this broader business.

Rex Fell
CHAIRMAN RACE Inc.
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CEO’S REVIEW

CEO’s Address

I am pleased to be presenting my fi rst commentary as CEO of RACE 

Incorporated.

While our result this year is an operating loss pre depreciation it 

is in the context of a number of issues that we have been actively 

addressing.

When I joined just on 12 months ago the draft Budget was for an 

operating loss of in excess of ($500,000) pre depreciation.

One of our fi rst tasks was therefore to address this to get a more 

sustainable base for the year underway.

Thanks to Ryan Ayers assistance we produced a fi nal Budget of 

($202,000) and with the impacts of earthquakes, weather and 

grants have produced a fi nal outcome of ($299,263).

I am pleased to advise that through the work we have conducted 

this year we have published a budget for the 2014/2015 year with an 

operating loss pre depreciation of ($79.000) and believe that this is 

achievable.

In itself however that is not satisfactory and we will be targeting over 

the year to produce a positive cash position for RACE as a whole.

Part of the work we have been conducting this year has 

been cost focused but other has been with a view to better 

performance and growth.

We believe we have a very strong underlying business and by 

working on the key elements I am confi dent that we can turn RACE 

around to be a major ongoing contributor to this industry.

For the coming year we have made a number of race day changes 

in both a fi nancial cost sense as well as a culture sense.

Our race day cost structure has been reduced and we believe will 

also be improved in a service and appearance sense.

We have conducted a rigorous analysis of our Marketing activity and 

spend and assessed our return on investment.

As a result we have been able to identify signifi cant savings in this 

area as well.

It is interesting to plot our performance over the past 5 years 

In 2010/11 we produced a profi t before depreciation of $386,000

When we analyse how this compares with the Budgeted 2014/2015 

position of ($79,000) some quite startling fi gures emerge.

The “Bridge” shown below demonstrates how various fi nancial 
items have changed from 2010/11 to Budget 2014/15.

In that period we have lost an incredible $687,000 in Grants and 

nominations and acceptances income alone.

At the same time we have actually reduced salaries and wages at 

the same time as making savings in marketing, race day services, 

race books and tote wages.

One thing we continue to face is the impact of our debt on the 

performance of the business.

In the Budget year 2014/15 we are anticipating reducing debt by 

$500,000 but still facing an interest expense of $467,000.

It is imperative that we reduce and hopefully eliminate our debt 

within RACE as soon as possible.

Realistically this will only happen in a material sense though some 

targeted asset sales and we are in negotiation with a number of 

commercial partners for land at Trentham and Awapuni to achieve 

these goals.

No business can however survive only on debt reduction and 

we have to have a parallel plan to reinvigorate the business and 

grow and develop our members, sponsors and general public 

performance on race days.

As a result we have agreed a position with our funding partners 

that some working capital is retained within the business from asset 

sales to enable us to cash fl ow some growth initiatives.

These will also have a negative impact on P&L beyond where we 

might otherwise be however this is eff ectively an investment we 

must accept to reconnect the business.

While these are relatively modest they are at least a start to re-

engage with our key stakeholder and business partners.

This year you will see some changes at both Awapuni and 

Wellington to better service our loyal members, owners and trainers 

within the Group.

At Awapuni we have reconfi gured the birdcage to give access to 

owners and trainers with runners on the day and enhance their race 

day experience.

We have also built the Wellfi eld Owners Suite. This is a high quality 

room in amenity and décor that will be a base for owners and 

trainers with runners on the day.

Members will also be able to access a make your own sandwich 

off er on the main Members fl oor.

A Trentham the outer parade ring is being reconfi gured to provide 

greater safety and access to owners and trainers 

As Rex mentioned we also delighted to have Wellfi eld sponsoring 

the Wellfi eld Triple Crown for 3yo fi llies with its climax on Wellfi eld 

Oaks Day at Trentham.

We have put a lot of eff ort into improving the overall product for our 

members and stakeholders to try and engage with the community.

In Wellington we have taken the brand and totally refreshed it to 

take Trentham back to Wellington.

The Wellington Racing Club has been one of the great clubs of the 

world and should be again.

We have started to re-engage with Wellington City as well as 

Greater Wellington and this past year had our fi rst live barrier draw 

in Midland Park at lunchtime on the Wednesday before the Platinum 

Homes Wellington Cup and put on a BBQ to shout Wellington a free 

lunch to celebrate.

On the Friday we hosted a Wellington Cup Eve luncheon at Rydges 

Hotel with Bjorn Baker as guest speakerr.

This year Peter Moody of Black Caviar fame has advised that 

he will attend both the lunch and Platinum Homes Wellington 

Cup Day and we look forward to seeing one of the greats at the 

Wellington Cup meeting.

This year we have introduced a whole new membership structure 

to complement our re-engagement with the community and have 

introduced a number of new categories and benefi ts.

Most notable is the benefi t package that members gain by being 

part of the RACE family.

Discounts to Black Dog Brewery, Tui HQ, Ezibuy vouchers and lots 

more contribute to a package that very few Clubs of any sport 

could match.

On top of this we have negotiated reciprocal rights not just within 

NZ but with all major Australian Clubs including the ATC, VRC, 

MVRC and MRC.

A new initiative this year that we are especially looking forward to is 

the Members Horse Club.

All members are now the “owner” of a beautiful 2yo fi lly by O’Reilly 

out of a winning Redoute’s Choice mare from one of Frances fi nest 

female families.

To be trained by Gary Vile members will be asked to name her, 

design her colours and then when she races we will randomly invite 

20 of you to join us for a VIP race day experience as her owner.

You will meet the trainer, jockey, have a briefi ng, behind the scene tour, 

get free Horse Club merchandise and if she wins lead her in as well.

All of this and access to the Wellfi eld Owners Suite with 

complimentary food and beverage.

As part of our re-engagement with the community we have 

introduced the EDGE Membership for people under 30 years of age.

This is a collaboration with The EDGE Radio station and gets the 

same great benefi ts of full membership, membership of the horse 

club as well as free access to both the Edge Student Marquee at 

Awapuni on Boxing Day as well as the Centrefest party area on 

Wellington Cup Day.

We have much to achieve over the next 3 years and it is our goal to 

have RACE debt free and producing an EBITDA contribution well in 

excess of $500,000 per annum by 2018.

I am confi dent that we can achieve this and be a very important 

part of the NZ racing industry.

I would like to thank the previous Chairman John Henderson who 

has been a privilege to work with and also the new Chairman Rex 

Fell for his enthusiasm and support.

I would also like to thank the Executive team and staff  across the 

business.

There are very few of them and all are punching well above their 

weight in contribution terms.

Thank you for your continuing eff orts and single minded 

determination to help us put RACE Incorporated at the top of the 

NZ Racing ladder.

Alasdair Robertson
CEO RACE Inc.
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PRESIDENT’S REPORTS

MANAWATU RACING CLUB (INC)

This year’s 2013-14 season was my fi rst as the President and I have 

enjoyed my time immensely, although not always running smoothly 

with cancellations & lack of growth in stakemoney. It has however 

been a thoroughly rewarding year for me.

Manawatu as a Club has survived the downturn in betting very well 

due to the eff orts & work of the Committee into each raceday. The 

Committee must be congratulated on the amount of sponsorship 

they have attained, with every race being sponsored. Our major 

sponsors for the season were The Oaks Stud, Ezibuy, Lawnmaster, 

Manawatu ITM, J Swap, Hotel Coachman and Higgins. May I thank 

you and all our other sponsors for your continued support of 

Manawatu. A new fi llies series will be run this across the RACE 

Group that involves the Lawnmaster Eulogy Stakes and may we 

thank Wellfi eld Stud for sponsoring this series. This will be an 

added incentive for owners of three year old fi llies.

Our Group One Oaks Stud Manawatu Sires Produce Stakes raceday 

continues to be our fl ag ship event with outstanding racing. This 

year’s event was no diff erent with Oaks Stud Manawatu Sires going 

to the Stephen McKee trained O’Marilyn who beat stablemate 

Prince Mambo and Artic Wolf. This would prove to be a Northern 

trifecta of our Group One event. Again the Northerners dominated 

in the Group Two Ezibuy Awapuni Gold Cup with Soriano under 

a beautiful ride form Noel Harris defeating Military Move and 

Nashville. Another Northerner Lady Cumquat would take out the 

Higgins Manawatu Classic at Group Three level. In December we 

had a beautifully presented track for all three days racing. The 

black type races were taken out Whistling Dixie in the Group Three 

Ezibuy Eulogy Stakes on the fi rst day, Military Move would hold out 

Who Shot Thebarman in the Hotel Coachman Manawatu Cup and 

the Central Districts would win the last black type race with the 

Alan Sharrock trained I Do winning the Cash Converters Manawatu 

Challenge Stakes. 

Financially Manawatu has contributed signifi cantly to the RACE 

Group and play a vital role in its success. While we have been 

through tough times we have still managed to maintain some of 

the best racing at Awapuni and look forward to this continuing. 

Another highlight for the season was Awapuni being the training 

base for the fi rst individual female to win the New Zealand Training 

MARTON JOCKEY CLUB (INC)

The 2013/2014 year was my third and fi nal year as president and 

what a fantastic year it was.

The year started with another great Merial Ancare mile meeting. 

The farm tour and Calcutta on Friday, and races on Saturday with 

the silks room at capacity. With an on course turn over $134,000 

up $8000 on the previous year.

The race being won by the Jason Bridgeman trained Thrive, with 

Commett and Sacha fi lling the minor places. The Calcutta being 

won by the Merial boys again. I would like to thank Doug and Ken 

for the fantastic weekend they organised.

The Gallagher Marton cup was held on the 11th January, it was 

slightly diffi  cult to organise this early in the year as business are 

still coming back after the Christmas break. We are very privilege 

to have had Gallagher as our major sponsor for the last 16 years 

and hope this continues for another 16.

The Jockey and the golf club worked together again this year to 

put on the golf tournament on the Friday and Races on Saturday 

- this continues to work well a big thank you to Mark, Sam and the 

Golf club committee for organising the two days.

Saturdays racing was great with the Chris Wood’s trained Guns at 

Five, winning the cup with Smarty second and Figure again third. 

It gave me great pleasure to present the cup to Chris, because he 

has always bought horses down to the Marton meeting and I thank 

him for that. A disappointing turnover of $126,000 from 9 races - 

this is a sign of the times.

The February Thursday meeting, our fi rst ever twilight race day.  

We have Balance Agri-nutrients as the sponsor for the whole day. 

The mid February earthquake had this meeting on hold for 10 

days up until a week before the race day. That caused us a few 

problems with being unable to promote the day, Balance was 

very understanding and we battled on. A band was employed for 

the evening, and a very enjoyable day was had with a turnover of 

$46,000 - nearly doubling last year’s turn over. This race day is a 

work in progress with Balance committed for another 2 years. We 

can build on what we learnt in the fi rst year and make this day 

bigger and better as the years go on.

Premiership in Lisa Latta. Lisa has been runner up in the past and 

it was great to see her gain this deserved honour. We must also 

congratulate Gary Vile and Mark Oulaghan who trained there fi rst 

Group Ones in the past season from there Awapuni bases. Gary 

would win with Ransomed in the Spring Classic at Hastings and 

Mark with Who Shot Thebarman in the Auckland Cup.

Many changes have been made during the season with the 

appointment of Alasdair Robertson as our new CEO. Alasdair has 

brought with him his wealth of knowledge including land sales, 

sponsorship, staff  management and many other facets to our 

business. He is a huge asset to all the tenant clubs and also the 

RACE Group. He has made my job very easy and I thank him for this.

It was also with sadness we lost Chris Allen our Awapuni Track 

Manager for ten years to take up an appointment at the Wyong 

Racecourse in Sydney, Australia. Although upset to see him leave 

it is also a major step up the ladder for him for his future and I 

sure we will one day see him in charge of a major metropolitan 

track in Australia, such was his ability and skills he learnt while at 

Awapuni. I wish Chris all the best in the future. His vacancy has 

been taken up by Brad Childs who has worked under Chris for 

the last fi ve years and is doing extremely well in his new position. 

Graeme Martin is retiring off  the Manawatu Committee after thirty 

nine years. His contribution to the Club has been immense with 

ten years as Vice President and four years as President. He has 

overseen some major changes at Awapuni in that time and I can 

only thank you for all your work you have done for racing in the 

Manawatu. Martin How a Committee Member for ten years is also 

stepping down from the Committee. Martin has been an Honorary 

Treasurer for this time on the Committee and I would like to thank 

you for your input and help over the past. We all hope to see you 

both back at the races in the future.

To all our staff  my sincere thanks for your help and hard work over 

13/14. We have a great team on  the tracks and in the offi  ce and 

you have all risen to the challenges you faced and your eff orts are 

appreciated.

Our Club has always had a vision within our Committee for our 

Members and we feel we are achieving these goals for the future 

of promoting the best racing possible at Awapuni. Thank you for 

all those who have helped.

Rex Fell
MRC President

The fi nal race day is of course the business house race day - what 

a brilliant day. Jack, Johnny and Jono organised another great 

party in the Silks lounge for the Marton Business, The Beat girls 

were employed for the latter part of the day and into the evening. 

Turnover of $117,000, up on last year with one less race. Jack 

loaded the last bus at 7.30pm to end the fun day.

On the race board front - what a diff erence a good CEO makes, 

there is never a dull moment with Al Robinson at the helm. 

Property sales of excess land at Trentham and Awapuni are making 

progress to reduce our debt.

Sad to see Chris Allen resign and move to greener pastures and 

Tineke moved to a part time role. The restructure of track staff  with 

Kim Treweek in charge and Mel Treweek taking over Tineke’s role

On a sadder note, I was very sorry to hear of Lenny McBeth’s 

passing. Past president and life member, he was on the committee 

when the Marton race course was closed and they shifted the club 

to Awapuni. The committee that Len was involved with was light 

years ahead of other clubs. There are still clubs today that need to 

merge and close tracks for the good of racing. Some of the stories 

Shona told me, they had a lot of fun in those days. The Marton 

Jockey club today is a better club for having Lenny in its history.

In closing I would like to thank my committee for all of their hard 

work they have put in to make this club successful. Marton Jockey 

Club is very lucky to have such loyal and long-time sponsors. 

If everyone involved in this club could give our sponsors an 

opportunity to gain their business, as they are a vital part of the 

fi nancial stability of this club.

John Henderson is standing down at the AGM; I would like to thank 

John and Sally for their years of service to the club.

I wish Mark all the best in his presidency and hope he enjoys his 

time as much as I have.

Peter McDougall
MJC Club President
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PRESIDENT’S REPORTS CONT.

FEILDING JOCKEY CLUB (INC)

While the Feilding Jockey Club again had a successful 2013/2014 

season, the racing industry continues to face very signifi cant 

challenges such as Racing Board blowouts in their infrastructure 

whilst we are still chasing the same stakes money as 20 years ago.

This has to improve for the racing industry or we will lose owners, 

breeders etc.

The fi rst meeting is our feature day being the Feilding Gold Cup 

which is proudly sponsored by Ricoh.  The weather played it’s part 

producing an outstanding day which in turn proved the patronage to 

be very good.  The Silk Room and other rooms were fully sold out.

After a successful Calcutta the previous evening, the Ricoh Feilding 

Gold Cup was won by an outsider of the fi eld Little Alfi e Brown 

at odds of 55-1, to the delight of one astute punter from Feilding, 

beating home the favourite Guns At Five.

Congratulations go to the trainer, Peter Blick, and jockey Regan 

Norvall.

Our other feature race on Cup day is the Courtesy Ford “Redcraze” 

Bowl.  This was won by I Do who has since gone on to greater 

things in winning the Foxbridge Plate and the Makfi  Challenge 

Stakes to give her Group 1 honours.

Next up was our Anzac Day meeting with the feature race being 

the Manawatu ITM Anzac 1600 which was won by Julinsky Prince 

ridden by Johnathon Parkes.  While the track was rated a heavy 10, 

the racing was very good with a great crowd in attendance.

RANGITIKEI RACING CLUB (INC)

The Rangitikei Racing Club has had a stellar 2013/2014 season 

despite the signifi cant challenges facing the Racing industry.  

The Rangitikei Racing Club held two very successful meetings 

during the season.  Our November meeting was the fi rst time our 

Club has been involved in “Xmas at the Races” which was held 

on a Saturday instead of a weekday due to the NZTR Strategic 

Committee making Saturday meetings a priority at premier venues.  

I would like to thank Brent Wall who facilitated this opportunity.  

The November meeting had a profi t of $37,757 against the budget 

of $28,093.  The Bulls Country Cup, kindly sponsored again by 

Scully’s Lavender Products was run over 2100 metres and was 

won this year by Iamishwara trained by Tony Kane of Awapuni and 

ridden by Amy Taylor.

Racing is about entertainment and with this focus we were 

fortunate enough to attract super model Rachel Hunter 

accompanied by her mother and aunt for our November meeting.  

From the minute they arrived on course in a helicopter the 

course was a buzz.  Their attendance brought the public on 

course, created District wide interest and added signifi cantly to 

the bottom line.  Rachel was the perfect guest, engaging with 

everyone young and old.

Our main meeting in May saw the running of the James Bull 

Rangitikei Gold Cup over 1600 metres.  This race continues to be 

sponsored by the Bull family which are iconic to Rangitikei.  We 

thank them for their continued ongoing support.  It is hard to 

imagine this race being run without this connection.  The Bull family 

have guaranteed a minimum stake of $50,000 for this race for the 

next couple of years.  The cup was won by Julinsky Prince, trained 

by Marton’s Fraser Auret and ridden by Jonathon Parkes.  The race 

day produced a profi t of $48,974 against a budget of $44,343. 

The fi nancial results achieved refl ect the hard work of the 

committee and the continued loyal support of a number of 

sponsors.  We were pleased to attract additional sponsors to the 

Club who have helped bolster our sponsorship budget.   

The FJC last day is an industry day comprising of an eight race 

programme.  A big thank you goes out to Mark Pickford who 

successfully promotes this as a building industry contractor’s day 

with great support from local building industries in and around 

Feilding.  Although the weather wasn’t great, the club managed to 

make a profi t on the day.

To make a successful jockey club there is a lot of hard work 

done behind the scenes and I would like to thank our committee 

and their wives and partners for their eff orts.  Particularly our 

sponsorship manager Mark Pickford who does a tremendous job 

to make sure our race days are fully sponsored.

The FJC would also like to thank all our sponsors who have 

supported our club in the last season.  Your sponsorship is 

invaluable to us, both from a funding point of view and a social 

perspective with the people you bring along to these days.

As part of the RACE Group, we continue to operate in a 

challenging fi nancial position, with continued land sales, and will 

see further reductions in our debt.  To improve infrastructure this 

costs a lot of money but this can only happen with lower debt and 

improved cash fl ows.

The FJC would like to thank all the hard working staff  behind the 

scenes at the RACE Group Awapuni, especially Brent and Tineke 

for making our race days run smoothly.

Once again thanks to all involved in the Feilding Jockey Club and I 

look forward to the coming season.

Darrin Holm
FJC President

The aim of the Club is to maintain and develop long term ongoing 

relationships with our sponsors.  As I always say “it’s a hell of a lot 

easier to keep your sponsors than fi nd a new one”.  The committee 

hosted a sponsor’s dinner at The Coachman Hotel followed by a 

show at Centre Point Theatre.  Everyone who attended, all 42 of 

them had a great night.  

The Rangitikei Racing Club is part of the Race Group and is 

fortunate enough to share in the services and support of the Race 

staff . I would like to make particular mention of the work of the 

Race Groups new CEO Al Robertson.  Al has a vision for the Group 

and brings signifi cant experience to the role.  He is ably supported 

by his staff .  In terms of Rangitikei I would like to thank Brent Wall 

who comes religiously to our meetings (I’m certain it’s not just 

because of the beer), puts up with the antics of our committee 

and is supportive of our initiatives.  Furthermore to and Tineke 

Balcombe who has provided the support for Race days including 

liaison and development of proposals for sponsors.

It has long been said that behind every good man there is a good 

woman and this is true of our Committee.  I would like to thank the 

support of our Committee’s wives and partners (hopefully only one 

each) have shown during the course of the year.  Their contribution 

is acknowledged and appreciated.  I am hopeful they will become 

more involved as we attempt to develop strategies for the growth of 

the Club.  A great deal of voluntary time is put in by our Committee 

and our Race days are seen very much as a District social event 

with the emphasis on getting as many people from the Rangitikei 

involved as possible.  I would like to thank my Vice Presidents Tim 

Harris, Bryce Newman and Bill Jamieson for their support.

This has been my fi rst year as President following on from the 

retiring President Dave Wilson who was President for 5 years and 

member for over 30 years.  Dave has never hesitated to give advice 

when asked and continues to be a fantastic supporter of the Club.  I 

wish him and Fiona all the best in their life in Cambridge.  

John Turkington
RRC President
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PRESIDENT’S REPORTS CONT.

OTAKI-MAORI RACING CLUB (INC)

The 2013/ 2014 Season has been a tough one for the Otaki-Maori 
RC. The season began as the last one fi nished with an abandoned 
meeting. Due to be run at Trentham the club was left with no 
option but to abandon after a signifi cant Earthquake late Friday 
afternoon did not allow anytime for an engineer to clear the 
buildings for use prior to racing commencing on the Saturday. 
Whilst this was very disappointing for the club we were thankful 
for the group that the buildings at Trentham Racecourse came 
through unscathed.  On top of this our largest public participation 
day the Interislander Family Day on January 5 was all but rained 
out costing the club around a $30,000 loss to budget on the day, 
this was extremely disappointing as this day really is an event 
that the local community really get in behind with a record crowd 
of over 5,500 the previous season being reduced to a couple of 
hundred this year totally due to the appalling weather on the day.

The highlight of the racing season was again undoubtedly the 
Haunui Farm Group 1 Weight for Age Classic. The fi eld was once 
again the cream of NZ racing and for the second year in a row it 
was the countries number 1 rated race under the ANZ ratings. The 
Club would also like to thank Mark and Sara Chitty and Haunui 
Farm for their tremendous support of our fl agship event. Without 
their support the club would not be able to sustain a race of this 
magnitude at the Otaki Racecourse and the news that Haunui 
Farm would continue their association with the race for the 
coming season was particularly pleasing. The Club would also like 
to acknowledge the great work by Haunui Farm’s Marketing and 
Operations Manager Shannon Taylor in attracting their clients to the 
day and also assisting the staff  with the lead up to the Raceday.

It was great to see the Adrian Bull trained Nashville ridden by 
Jonathon Riddell defend his crown and win the race for the second 
successive year. We are always particularly pleased when the lion’s 
share of the Stake Money remains in the Central Districts. We also 
hold our annual Members Breakfast on the day and this is a very 
popular annual event with over 200 people turning up for what 
was a very entertaining morning leading into a spectacular day of 
the top quality Horse Racing and rousing live music.

As mentioned in my last year’s report in May the Club undertook 
signifi cant drainage work to rectify drainage issues in the area 
from the winning post to past the original Mile Chute. This drainage 
has now had a year to settle in and I think we will start to see the 
benefi ts of this work in the coming seasons. The Club will apply 
to the DIA Racing Safety Development Fund in September to 
continue the drainage down the back straight and around to the 
600m mark this combined with work to alleviate compaction on 
the track should bring the Otaki Track back to being one of the 
better surfaces in the country.

The club like to make special mention of Cavallo Agistment, 
Farmlands, Horowhenua Shelter Trimmers and Mediaworks who 

WELLINGTON RACING CLUB (INC)

We have had another very successful racing season at the 

Wellington Racing Club.  This season we were not favoured by 

good weather at a number of our meetings, but most importantly 

the weather was fi ne through our Cup Carnival.  A long time 

favourite with jockeys, Trentham is a track where every horse gets 

its chance.  This season we have witnessed some very special 

performances.  Group 1 winners Shuka in the Captain Cook Stakes, 

Irish Fling in the Telegraph Handicap, A Touch of Ruby in the 

Thorndon Mile and Miss Mossman in the New Zealand Oaks all 

triumphed over high quality fi elds.  

Given the general economic climate, our race day revenues have 

held up well, with attendances being on a par if not better than 

those of previous years.

Telegraph Day saw the running for the fi rst time of the Group 1 Levin 

Classic as a co-operative venture with the Levin Racing Club.  It was 

a very successful initiative for both Clubs.  Adding a Group 1 3 year 

race to our already stellar Telegraph Day programme made New 

Zealand’s best racing day even better.  We look forward to a long 

continuing association with the Levin Racing Club and the race.  

The Club has adapted well to changing times where all forms 

of entertainment have suff ered from reduced crowd numbers, 

reduced discretional spend and reduced sponsorship dollar.

Over a relatively short period of time we have moved the style 

and charm of Cup Day to a higher quality event with the complete 

elimination of the alcohol issues we faced several years ago.

Racing remains a challenged industry.  The pressure is on Racing 

Clubs to provide quality entertainment.  Good sized competitive 

fi elds are the keys to successful race days.  If we are to sustain 

good quality racing and increase fi eld sizes then we need horse 

numbers.  To achieve that we need stakes at a level that attract 

participation in racehorse ownership and provide our trainers and 

jockeys with livelihoods commensurate with the hard work they 

have once again been great sponsors, and done a great deal in the 
promotion of our racedays, The Dominion Post, and Long Time 
Supporter Pat Baker from El Cheapo Cars for his long standing 
sponsorship of the iconic Raukawa Cup which this season was run 
on Melbourne Cup Day.

Melbourne Cup Day continues to grow. This season was our 
second running of the event and to have the Melbourne Cup won 
by Kiwi in 1983 in one of the most iconic performances ever seen 
on a racetrack was a real honour. I would like to thank the Lupton 
Family for making the Cup available and for sharing the day and 
their memories with us. 

The Club achieved a disappointing raceday profi t of $113,527 
which was well down by $27,299 on budget due to the issues with 
weather and Earthquakes mentioned earlier in the report. We are 
looking forward to a bit of better luck this season with the weather 
and have some exciting initiatives for the coming season. Most 
notably the clubs upgraded membership opportunities including 
a chance to share in the excitement of a member’s horse which 
is open to all members. Secondly Pat Baker of El Cheapo Cars is 
sponsoring the chance to win 4 cars on El Cheapo Cars Raukawa 
Cup Day held Saturday 18 October this is an exciting initiative and 
will generate a great buzz for the club on this day.

This being my last year as President of the Otaki-Maori Racing 
Club I would like to challenge all the Stewards to have a good look 
at the role they play in the Club. I know personally I have been 
frustrated with the attendance of some stewards at Committee 
Meetings and on Raceday. To continue to evolve and move forward 
we need stewards who are willing to provide idea’s and work to 
increase participation on our race days, this includes sponsorship, 
entertainment, facilities, public participation and awareness in the 
local community. 

It has been a great honour to represent the Otaki-Maori Racing 
Club as President and on the RACE Board over my term and I 
would like to thank all the stewards of the club and their partners 
for all their support and especially the hospitality they provide all 
patrons of the course. Special thanks to Rangi Ransfi eld and Tom 
Jamison for their work and support on the RACE Board over the 
period. I would also like to Thank Alasdair Robertson and the rest 
of the staff  both here at Otaki and from the entire RACE Group. 
Under Al’s leadership there are some exciting initiatives and 
reinvestment in the business. I wish the next President all the best 
and will off er my support where I can to help the club.

Finally the Club would like to send their condolences to all those 
members and associates of the club who lost Family Members 
throughout the season, our thoughts have been and are with you.

Doug Logan
OMRC Club President

put in.  It is also an unfortunate reality that until we can raise stakes 

signifi cantly we will continue to see the exodus of many of our 

promising horses to Australia, Singapore and Hong Kong.  

In my report last year I noted the impact on the RACE group 

of high legacy debt levels.  Although we might wish it to be 

otherwise, the fact is that we are simply not going to retire the 

high debt we have out of revenue.  Some good inroads in debt 

reduction have been made over the last year.  The RACE Board has 

embarked upon a major exercise to identify land holdings that are 

“surplus to racing” requirements.  We are optimistic that over the 

next few years, with the further realisation of such assets, we can 

make a signifi cant impact on our debt levels, freeing up revenue 

for much-needed expenditure on maintenance and facilities.

I would like to take the opportunity of thanking all of the Club’s 

sponsors for their support during the year.  Without that support 

we could not deliver a quality racing product.  In particular I 

would like to thank Platinum Homes for coming on board as the 

Wellington Cup Carnival sponsor and committee member Des 

Coppins for his tireless work arranging sponsors.  

I would like to thank the committee for the hours of time given 

up for the benefi t of the Club, our race day stewards whose 

contribution makes for a great race day experience for our owners, 

and to our loyal staff  for their outstanding achievements with 

limited resources.  

I conclude by thanking all members of the Club for the support 

they have shown during the year, particularly through their 

increased attendance and look forward to that continued support 

in the season ahead.

David Butler
WRC Club President
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RACING REVIEW

Another racing season has passed for the RACE group and once 
again we have been fortunate to see some exciting racing action 
across all three venues.

As per every season the fi rst black type race for the Group occurs 

at Awapuni in September for the Marton JC. The Merial Ancare 

Metric Mile started the day on a Heavy 10 track that was upgraded 

to a Slow 8 by the time of the running of the Group 3 event. It 

would be the Jason Bridgman trained Thrive who would cap off  

some consistent form with a win by a length and three quarters 

from Commett and Sacha. 

A Heavy 11 track would greet runners in Trentham fi rst meeting 

for the season, at the end of October. The Momoea Park Wellesley 

Stakes for the two year olds at Listed status would be taken out by 

the Keith & Brendon Hawtin trained Cryptic who would run down 

Jackofall short of the line. The Group 3 Golden Homes Thompson 

Handicap would see another Northern raider Danza Lad defeat 

Neo and Spiro in a close fi nish with three lengths covering the 

fi rst six home. The main race on the day’s card is the Buff alo Man 

Wellington Guineas over 1500m. The Northern stables would make 

sure it was clean sweep of the black type races on the day with 

jockey Rory Hutchings securing his fi rst black type win aboard the 

Tony Pike trained Sacred Park. It would prove to be a Northern 

trained trifecta with Role Model being the runner up and Lucky 

Faith in third place.

The Feilding Jockey Club Ricoh Feilding Gold Cup would provide 

the biggest upset of the year in a black type race with Little Alfi e 

Brown at 55-1 leading from start to fi nish to defeat an unlucky 

Guns At Five and Thrive would provide a Northern trifecta. 

Earlier in the day I Do gave us a glimpse of her ability when easily 

taking out the Courtesy Ford Red Craze Bowl. With the transfer 

of the Group 1 Levin Classic to Trentham in January, the Group 3 

Wellington Stakes was transferred to the Levin racemeeting at the 

end of November. The talented Lucia Valentina trained by Stephen 

Marsh at the time would defeat Glorious Lad and Lucky Feather. 

She has since transferred to Kris Lees in Australia and looks 

capable of securing a Group 1 in Australia in the near future.

December is always an exciting time for the RACE Group and this 

year proved no diff erent. The Wellington Racing Club December 

meeting was held on a Dead track and the Group 1 Rydges 

Wellington Captain Cook Stakes proved to be a thriller with 2.2 

lengths covering the fi rst eight home. It would be the Dawn and 

Peter Williams trained Shuka who would come right down the 

outside in the hands of Danielle Johnson to defeat a game Viadana 

and Brave Centaur to yet again provide a Northern trifecta. The 

three Manawatu Racing Club Christmas Carnival’s again provided 

top class racing action on perfect surfaces. On the fi rst day it 

would be the Graeme & Debbie Rogerson trained Whistling Dixie 

who would with stand a fast fi nishing Miss Selby in the Group 3 

Ezibuy Eulogy Stakes. Hotel Coachman Manawatu Cup day would 

see former New Zealand Derby winner Military Move return to his 

best form when defeating Who Shot Thebarman and Santos in the 

Group 3 feature over 2300m. For trainer Shaun Ritchie it was a very 

satisfying result as he had won the New Zealand Derby with the 

horse as a three year old before he was sent to Hong Kong to race. 

The horse returned to him at the end of his seven year old season 

from Hong Kong. It was testament to Shaun’s training ability that 

he could get him back winning major races in New Zealand after his 

time overseas. The second of the days features the Group 3 Cash 

Converters Manawatu Challenge Stakes would go to top mare I 

Do who would defeat veteran Fritzy Boy. That would provide local 

jockey Jonathan Riddell the feature race double and he went close 

to securing all three black type races at the carnival having gone 

down a nose on Miss Selby on the fi rst day.

The Gallagher Marton Cup in January would see a very easy win 

to the Chris Wood trained Guns At Five. He would sit sixth in the 

running before being produced halfway down the straight and win 

easing down by two lengths from Smartly and the pace making 

Figure Again.

The Platinum Homes Wellington Cup Carnival would again provide 

fi rst class racing. The fi rst days racing action while raced on a less 

than desired Good 2 upgraded to a Fast 1 would still provide close 

fi nishes all day. The John Wheeler trained Steel Rose would hold 

out a fast fi nishing Platinum Balos and Al Pacino in the Nadeem 

Wakefi eld Challenge Stakes at Group 2 level. The Mills Reef 

Trentham Stakes would see an upset with the southern trained 

Alpine Heights from the John & Karen Parsons stable defeating 

Dancing Attendance and Map Maker. The Tui Anniversary Handicap 

would prove an exciting contest with the Jason Bridgman trained 

Abidewithme defeating southern mare Arietta and Roc De Chine 

in third place. The fi rst of the two Group 1 features on the day 

was the transferred Levin Classic. John Bary would quinella the 

race with Recite defeating Franzac and Aspen in third place. For 

Recite this was a welcome return to form having the previous 

season been named the champion two year old for New Zealand. 

The Group 1 J&N Berkett Telegraph would provide Guy Lowry his 

fi rst Group 1 and his training partner Grant Cullen his second when 

there mare Irish Fling would defeat Natuzzi and Jaggard. She was 

ridden to victory by Mark Du Plessis which provided him the Group 

1 double for the day.

Platinum Homes Wellington Cup day again saw a big crowd 

present and some exciting action on the track. Moozoon from 

the Stephen McKee stable would defeat a game Miss Selby in 

the Tiger Prawn Desert Gold Stakes at Group 3 level. The fi rst of 

the Group 1’s would see a massive upset with A Tough Of Ruby 

winning at 43-1 in the hands of Craig Grylls. A Touch Of Ruby was 

in foal and this would prove to be fi nal appearance on the track for 

trainer Stephen Autridge. Costume would indicate a G1 win was not 

far away by running second and Sacred Star would be third. Craig 

Grylls would have one of his best days in the saddle when two races 

later he would come out on the Mike Moroney and Chad Ormsby 

trained Graphic and win the Group 2 Platinum Homes Wellington 

Cup. For Graphic had it been a quick rise through the grades. He 

would win a Rating 85 at Awapuni on Hotel Coachman Manawatu 

Cup day before taking out the Dunstan Final at Ellerslie on New 

Year’s Day. For owner Christopher and Suanna Grace it would 

provide a massive thrill.  Skysoblue who looked at one stage to be 

the winner would be runner up and Guns At Five would be third.

February and again the Haunui Farm Otaki-Maori Group One 

Classic would be rated New Zealand’s top race in the country 

for the season. In a very even line up Nashville in the hands of 

Jonathan Riddell would defeat Xanadu by a length and a half 

with Final Touch in third place. For Adrian & Harry Bull it ended a 

frustrating run of unlucky eff orts as he secured his back to back 

wins in the race. This race constantly fi nishes in the top four to fi ve 

races in New Zealand and its not hard to see why when you go 

over the past winners of this Group 1 event.

Wellfi eld New Zealand Oaks Day would be run on a Good 3 track 

and provide very good racing. The Listed Hylands Race Colours 

New Zealand St Leger would go to the Kevin Gray trained Sir 

Gus who would out bob Media World and Full Monty in a thrilling 

fi nish. The Hiremaster Cuddle Stakes at Group 3 level would see 

the promising Neena Rock from the Warren Bolton stable defeat 

Zurella and Waikaha. Neena Rock had looked very promising 

throughout her career and this win was very deserving. The Listed 

Lightninh Handicap would go the way of the southern trained 

Natuzzi who would then go on to be successful in Australia. The 

up and coming Whoseyourmaster and Alleyoop would provide 

the placings in the race. The main race the Group 1 Wellfi elld New 

Zealand Oaks would prove to be an exciting contest with Miss 

Mossman in the hands of Jonathan Parkes fi ghting back to defeat 

Miss Selby and Rock Diva. This would provide jockey Jonathan 

Parkes his second Group 1 of the season after having previously 

not having ridden a Group 1 winner.

The end of March again provided some top racing at Awapuni for 

the Oaks Stud Manawatu Sires Produce Stakes raceday. Raced on 

a Dead 4 track the fi rst of the four features would be in the Higgins 

Lawnmaster Manawatu Classic. The Roger James trained Lady 

Cumquat would be a very easy winner from Mountain Jack and 

Iff wedance. She would then not be disgraced in running third in the 

Adrian Knox in Sydney at her next start. Another of the features of 

the day would be the Ezibuy Awapuni Gold Cup. This time honoured 

feature would be won by Soriano after a classic Noel Harris ride as 

she defeated Military Move and Nashville. Noel Harris would be at it 

again when taking out the Listed Fairdale/Goodwood Studs Flying 

Handicap. She would defeat Spitfi re Lady and Neo in a thrilling 

fi nish. The main race of the day the Group 1 Oaks Stud Manawatu 

Sires Produce Stakes would prove to be a Stephen McKee benefi t. 

Stephen saddled up three horses in the race and he went very 

close to providing the trifecta. Sam Spratt would guide O’Marilyn to 

victory over stablemate Prince Mambo with Artic Wolf third and the 

other McKee stablemate Passing Shot fourth.

ANZAC day and the feature for the Feilding Jockey Club the 

Manawatu ITM ANZAC 1600 was taken out by Julinsky Prince from 

the local King Kamada and Perfect Start. Julinsky Prince would again 

take out another feature when securing the James Bull Rangitikei 

Gold Cup this time from Ric O’Shea and Postmans Daughter.

Winter racing would again provide exciting jumping action and 

Manawatu ITM Awapuni Hurdles would provide a thrilling fi nish with 

Indikator pipping Aintree in a head bobber. The LJ Hooker Manawatu 

Steeplechase would see Tim in the hands of Troy Harris prove a 

decisive winner over Dumminy and Palemo. July at Trentham and 

Heavy track as expected met runners. The Dixon & Dunlop Wellington 

Hurdles would be taken out by Just Got Home who defeated a past 

winner in Thatz David and Mahanadi. The Grant Plumbing Wellington 

Steeplechase proved to be one of the highlights of the racing season 

for the RACE Group of Clubs with a dashing front running display by 

Rangitira in the hands of Corey Perrett. He would win by fourteen and 

a half lengths over Tim and Palemo.

The last highlight for the season had to the success attained by 

Awapuni trainers in the past season. Both Mark Oulaghan and 

Gary Vile would prepare their fi rst Group 1 winners. Mark Oulaghan 

would come courtesy of outstanding stayer Who Shot Thebarman 

in the countries biggest staying race the Auckland Cup. This 

followed victory in the Group 2 Avondale Cup. Who Shot The 

Barman rose form a Rating 75 horse at the start of the season 

to winning New Zealands biggest staying test.  Gary Vile would 

secure his Group One courtesy of Ransomed in the Spring Classic 

at Hastings. This was an amazing turn around from having run last 

a fortnight earlier in the Windsor Park Plate and then taking out 

the Group 1.

Finally Awapuni trainer Lisa Latta would secure the New Zealand 

Trainers Premiership after having gone so close the season before. 

Not since 1976/77 has the Central Districts won the national title 

when Garth Ivil tied with Bill Sanders. You have to go back to 1962 

when Eric Temperton won the title to fi nd the last Awapuni trainer 

to win the Premiership. This was an outstanding feat. We look 

forward to many more successes from our trainers this season.
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SPONSORSHIP, MARKETING & EVENTS

MAJOR PARTNERS

DB 

Dixon & Dunlop

Dominion Post

Dunstan Feeds

Ezibuy

Farmlands Levin

Gallagher

Gazley

Golden Homes

Grant Plumbing

Harcourts

Haunui Farm

Higgins Group

Hiremaster

Hotel Coachman

JR & N Berkett

Lion Breweries

Mediaworks

Merial Ancare

Mills Reef Winery

Mitsubishi Electric

Platinum Homes

Ricoh

Rydges Wellington

The Oaks Stud

Wellfi eld

RACE DAY PARTNERS

Awapuni

Agricomm

Allan McNeill

Aqaba

Ashurst Inn

Balance with Farmlands

Bell Booth Ltd

BNZ FT

BNZ Partners

Brokerweb

Capture Signs

Carters

Commercial Tavern

Courtesy Ford

CR Grace

Crombie Lockwood

Elders Primary Wool

Elders Taylors

Fairdale Stud

Farmers Transport

Feilding Hotel

Goodwood Stud

GSA Design

H&T Agronomics

Harcourts

Humphrey Family

Humphries Construction

Inspirenet

John Turkington

Kevin O’Connor

Knottingly Farm

Lee European

Lion

MacDougalls

Manawatu Toyota

Marsden Shearing

Marsh Insurance

McCarthy Transport

McDonalds Family Restaurants

McVerry Crawford

Mills Reef

MSL Contra

Murphy Properties

Murrays Irish Bar

Nigel Clark Memorial

Norbrook

Nufarm

NZ Travel Brokers

PGG Wrightson Real Estate

PGG Wrightsons

Pilet Contracting

Plantlife Propagators

Plasmabiotec

Plumbing World

Power Farming

Pratt Quarries

Ravensdown

RD 1 Feilding

Rich Hill Stud

Richard Algar Ltd

Rowden Electrical

Rural Bulk Spreaders

Rural Fuel

Rural ITM Marton

Silvester Clark

Southern rangitikei Vets

The Tank Guy

Tim Harris

Totally Vets

Tru-Test

Tui

Waikato Stud

Waipine Logging

Waterforce

Wenham Grain

Wright Livestock

Otaki-Maori

Arthur & Pam McGill

Automotive Pryde

Beach FM

Benner Racing

Body & Soul Fitness

Cavallo Agistment

Central Automotive

Coastlands Shopping Centre

Daniel McGill Plumbing

El Cheapo Cars

Enviropaints

Equine & Farm Vets

Farmlands - Otaki

Gary Vile Racing

Greenmantle Estate

Hamish MacDonald

Happy Farriers

Harveys/ Sarah Haworth

Horowhenua Shelter Trimmers

Hunting & Fishing Otaki

HW & L Mathews Racing 

Stables

Kanapali Holdings

Kapiti Heliworx

Kayzed Racing Ltd

Kevin Bueck Contracting

Levin Truck Services

Lisa Latta

Manakau Hotel

Manawatu Sound Service

McAndrews Menswear

Mills Reef

Mitavite

Mower & Engine Repairs

Nigel Smith Tractors/ Farm 

Machinery

NZB Pearl Series

Orzecki-Tanatip Consultants

Otaki Motel

Page Spreaders

Rachel Frost Racing

Riverstone Café

Rongotea Tavern

Sander Apparel

Sims Contracting

Spannerworks

The Paint Pot

The Professionals

The Telegraph Hotel

Tony Beale

Tui

Trentham

Advance Gaming

Allfi nanz

Angus Inn

Ascend Sales and Sponsorship

Betty Condren

Betty White - Hummingbird

Brendan Foot

Brokerweb

Buff alo Man

Central Forklifts

Century21

Chris Rutten/ J Norwood - 

Vespa

Clubs NZ Ltd

CR Grace - Graphic

Direct Fish & Oyster

El Cheapo Cars

Gary Harding - Bounding

Golden Homes

GoRacing

Greenman

Hardy Trade

Hutt & City Taxi’s

Hyland Race Colours

John Turkington

Kingston Lodge

Linksroad

Linwood Park 

Little Avondale Stud

Magness Benrow

Makaraka Racing Stables - 

Nashville

Metro Hotels - Australia

Moemoea Park

New World Churton Park

New World Hutt City

New World Otaki

New World Railway

New World Stokes Valley

New World Thorndon

New World Wellington

New World Willis Street

NME Group

Norm Bevan Memorial

NZ Car Parts

Parr Bloodstock - Shuka

Phil Cataldo

Printlink

Racing Queensland

Richardson Racing

Shoe Clinic

Simply Food

The Curraghmore Stud

The Hanley Formula

The Hutt News

Tommy’s Real Estate

Tony Rider - Irish Fling

Totara Park Stud

Valachi Downs - Silent 

Achiever

Vernon & Vazey

Virginia Turner

Wellington Trawling

Whale of a Time

Woodridge Developments

Zephyr IT
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

RACE has posted a net loss of $299,263 before depreciation for 
the year ended 31 July 2014. This compares to a $133,439 net loss 
for the previous year. After depreciation the total loss of the year 
is $919,245 compared to a loss of $780,942 in the 2012/2013 year.

Although the loss is disappointing it needs to be viewed in context 
of the turnaround underway within RACE.

The draft budget for the 2013/2014 year was for an operating loss 
pre depreciation in excess of $500,000 which is clearly untenable.

The previous CFO worked with management and a fi nal budgeted 
loss of $202,555 was declared against which we have come in at a 
loss of $299,263.

While the result this year includes some comprehensive income 
from land asset sales made during the year, it is a signifi cant 
improvement on the original draft position.

The result this year would have been improved were it not for a 
number of unforeseen issues being earthquakes, adverse weather 
and yet further falls in grants income to the Group.

These items after some compensation contribution from NZTR 
and the Safety Fund still accounted for approximately $130,000 in 
adverse variances without which our result would have exceeded 
budget.

Race Meeting Statement

The race meeting result this year was very pleasing especially in 
the light of the aforementioned weather and earthquake impacts.

The race meeting account produced a surplus contribution of 
$1,786,060 against a budget of $1,670,128.

This is a most impressive performance in our core business 
with positive variances in marquee and box sales, sponsorship, 
nominations and acceptances and even on course commissions 
derived from turnover.

On the negative side we had a downturn in admission fees and 
stand fees which refl ected both the weather and abandonment of 
race meetings at Trentham and Awapuni.

By venue the performances refl ected the issues.

Awapuni Clubs produced a great result being $83,554 positive to 
Budget with a contribution of $724,237.

Otaki Maori Racing Club was $27,299 negative to Budget refl ecting 
the weather and the abandoned day at Trentham due to the 
earthquake. Their contribution was $113,527.

Wellington Racing Club performed well all year against Budget 
with a positive variance to budget of $59,678. Their contribution 
was $948,296.

Catering

Creative Catering had another good year with a surplus in gross 
terms of $365,506.

Creative Catering is a profi t share joint venture and as such the net 
return to RACE is $179,504.

Creative Catering is growing strongly and this year managed for 
the fi rst time to crack the $2m barrier in revenue with a turnover of 
$2,248,649.

Creative’s management team run a very tight business and both 
service and controls are second to none in the organisation.

Although the Manawatu conference and function market is 
intensely competitive Creative Catering continue to dominate the 
market and for this year further growth is planned through the 

appointment of a dedicated Wedding Consultant to even further 
grow the business.

Trentham Gardens had a sparkling year after last year’s 
disappointing result with a net contribution of $172,257. This 
compares with last year’s contribution surplus of only $66,000 so 
a great result from Trentham Gardens and of great credit to the 
management and staff  in the team.

Turnover this year was $1,613,313 supported by some signifi cant 
conferences over the year.

We are very optimistic for Trentham Gardens performance 
this coming year. While we have budgeted relatively prudently 
to achieve a similar result to last year the work done by the 
management team has seen some impressive bookings in place for 
the new season.

Property

Over the year we completed the fi nal sale in the Grand Oaks 
Development. Last year we reported that the sales had been 
completed however the last section fell through at the last minute.

All sections have now been sold.

In addition we have concluded the sale of some other surplus 
land holdings in a strip of land at Trentham beside the chute to 
Summerset Retirement Village and a 3 hectare parcel of land on 
Shirriff s Road at Awapuni.

Tracks and Training

Net tracks and training costs amounted to $251,930 compared to 
$238,272 last year.

Horse numbers have been strong at Awapuni and Otaki with 319 
and 83 in work respectively at peak.

Track fee revenue was $514,259 up on last year by $12,766.

Finance Costs and Debt Position

Finance costs this year amounted to a total of $415,569.

We have been fortunate to be carrying our debt burden in times 
of low interest rates however the scale of debt is unsustainable 
especially as interest rates increase.

Our current debt position is $8.6m with a budgeted planned 
reduction this year to $8.1 million through the sale of targeted 
surplus land parcels.

Our debt reduction plan is to be at a sustainable level of debt 
under $3m by 2018.

Balance Sheet

Cash on hand / bank accounts at balance date totalled $457,742.

This is $14,878 diff erent to the balance date last year refl ecting 
the retention of land sale funds but also careful cash, debtor and 
creditor management over the year.

The BNZ and NZRB Loan facilities were rolled during the year with 
the NZRB facility extended for a further 5 years.

During the year we conducted a market assessment of other 
funding options and we were pleased to remain with BNZ as our 
core funding partner.

The BNZ and key management staff  have been very supportive 
during the year and of great assistance as a commercial and 
funding partner.

Kate Dench
Chief Financial Offi  cer
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FINANCIALS 
& AUDITORS 
REPORT

These should be read in conjunction with the accounting policies and notes to the fi nancial statements

2014 2013

Income

Oncourse Commissions 1,079,292  1,018,211  

Industry Funding 7,794,300  7,330,900  

Raceday & Stakes Subsidies 1,043,709   994,421  

Nomination & Acceptance Fees 658,362  681,235  

Racebook Sales 12,377   16,904  

Admission & Privilege Fees 213,305   281,239  

Sponsorship & Grants 1,161,675  1,155,879  

Bar/Catering & Function Income 1,620,513  1,607,901  

Sundry Income 22,283  1,002  

Total Income  13,605,815   13,087,692  

Expenditure

Advertising 224,822  231,140 

Entertainment, Promotions & Sponsorship Expenses 804,949  764,631 

Raceday Services 413,312  417,281 

Tote Costs 341,097  331,832 

Racebook Costs 101,319  103,515 

Race Meeting Wages 255,435  257,923 

Gross Stakes 8,095,300  7,625,900 

Race Meeting Printing 9,492  13,873 

Bar/Catering & Function Expenditure 1,441,030  1,389,638 

Trophies & Sundry Expenses 133,000  161,058 

Total Expenditure   11,819,755   11,296,791 

Surplus to Statement of Financial Performance  1,786,060   1,790,901 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Race Meeting Account
For The Year Ending 31 July 2014  
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2014 2013

Income

Surplus from Race Meeting Account 1,786,060  1,790,901 

Membership Income 144,940  156,027 

Rental Income 317,783  334,537 

Racecourse Rental 58,500  60,500 

Secretarial & Management Fees 53,500  50,500 

Grants - excluding Raceday 87,804  115,336 

Interest Received 4,505  15,308 

Sundry Income 6,220  12,156 

Net Creative Catering Surplus (50%) 179,504  149,119 

Net Trentham Gardens Surplus 172,257  66,011 

Asset sales surplus/loss 96,142  31,778 

Total Income  2,907,215  2,782,173 

Expenditure

Advertising & Promotions 14,613  14,561 

Audit Fees 11,540  11,540 

Cleaning 52,901  42,049 

Committee/Board/Membership & Annual Report Costs 46,719  46,754 

Donations 210  210 

Electricity & Gas 146,209  126,372 

Insurance 321,822  330,364 

Interest & Bank Charges 415,569  538,792 

Legal Fees 1,172  349 

Postage, Printing, Stationery & Other Offi  ce Expenses 98,725  98,575 

Rates 120,785  144,456 

Repairs & Maintenance - excluding Track 356,498  235,844 

Salaries & Wages 1,234,336  990,356 

Security 13,756  17,138 

Telephone & Tolls 36,204  33,185 

Track & Training Costs (Net) 251,930  238,272 

Travel & Accomodation 54,158  22,864 

Sundry Expenses 29,331  24,489 

Total Expenditure  3,206,478  2,916,170 

Net (Loss) Surplus for the Year  (299,263)  (133,997)

Depreciation  (620,925)  (647,503)

Asset Impairment  -    -   

Central Cluster Partnership - Share of Profi t  943  558 

Defi cit to Statement of Movements in Equity   (919,245)  (780,942)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
For the Year Ending 31 July 2014

These should be read in conjunction with the accounting policies and notes to the fi nancial statements

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 July 2014

These should be read in conjunction with the accounting policies and notes to the fi nancial statements

2014 2013

ASSETS

Current Assets

BNZ Current Accounts/ Cash on Hand 457,218  20,894 

BNZ Call Account 524  421,970 

Accounts Receivable 574,893  479,690 

Stock on Hand 200,838  202,775 

Payments in Advance 22,962  41,805 

GST Receivable 204,918  27,514 

Total Current Assets  1,461,353  1,194,648 

Fixed Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment (Note 3)  29,958,542   30,647,378 

Property Intended For Sale (Note 3)  -    766,006 

Total Fixed Assets  29,958,542  31,413,384 

Investments   51,161  50,218 

TOTAL ASSETS   31,471,056   32,658,250 

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable/ Accruals 653,098  518,643 

Receipts in Advance 132,477  63,821 

Accrued Holiday Pay 166,515  165,190 

Total Current Liabilities   952,090  747,654 

Non Current Liabilities

BNZ Loans (Note 2) 5,276,000  5,773,000 

NZRB Loan (Note 2) 2,991,176  2,997,794 

NZTR Loan (Note 2) 516,945  542,948 

UD Finance 57,236  -   

Total Non Current Liabilities  8,841,357  9,313,742 

TOTAL LIABILITIES   9,793,447  10,061,396 

NET ASSETS  21,677,609   22,596,854 

Statement of Movements in Equity

RACE INC FUNDS

Accumulated Funds

Opening Balance  (3,638,363)  (2,857,421)

Surplus/(Defi cit) for the Year   (919,245)  (780,942)

Closing Balance  (4,557,608)  (3,638,363)

Club Capital Accounts

Manawatu RC  8,502,704  8,502,704 

Marton JC  680,757  680,757 

Rangitikei RC  314,568  314,568 

Feilding JC  1,793,526  1,793,526 

Wellington RC  9,277,791  9,277,791 

Otaki-Maori RC  5,665,871  5,665,871 

 26,235,217  26,235,217 

TOTAL RACE INC FUNDS  21,677,609   22,596,854 

R Fell, Chairman K M Dench, CFO
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 2014

Note 1 - STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

Racing at Awapuni, Otaki and Trentham Combined Enterprise Incorporated (RACE Inc) is an incorporated society established under the 

Incorporated Societies Act 1908.

RACE Incorporated is a formal partnership between the Manawatu Racing Club, Marton Jockey Club, Feilding Jockey Club, Rangitikei 

Racing Club, Wellington Racing Club and the Otaki-Maori Racing Club. 

General Accounting Principles

These Financial Statements are prepared in terms of Section 28 (2) of the Racing Act 2003 and generally accepted accounting practice in 

New Zealand with the Racing Act having preference.

The general accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of results and fi nancial position on an 

historic cost basis have been consistently followed except as specifi cally mentioned below.

Specifi c Accounting Policies

RACE Incorporated qualifi es for diff erential reporting as it is not publicly accountable and it does not qualify as large.  The Club has applied 

the diff erential reporting exemptions allowed in relation to the following standards:

FRS 10: Statement of Cash Flows 

FRS 31: Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at net realisable value.

Stock on Hand

Stock on Hand is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment is stated at acquisition cost to RACE Inc.  Depreciation is provided at rates to write the assets off  over the 

estimated life of those assets.

Stands 1 - 2.5% SL

Buildings & Improvements 1 - 15% SL

Plant, Equipment, Furnishings 15 - 20% SL/DV

Vehicles 15 - 20% SL/DV

Kitchen Equipment is stated at acquisition cost and all replacements are written off  in the year of purchase. 

Property Intended for Sale

Property Intended for Sale is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Investments

Investments are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

GST

All transactions are recorded exclusive of GST and the refund due as at 31 July 2014 is  included under Current Assets in the Statement of 

Financial Position.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There has been a change in accounting policy for specifi c accounting policies as the Statement of Cash Flow is not being presented.

Note 2 – BORROWINGS

Bank of New Zealand

The term loans of $5,276,000 relates to a facility which is due to expire on 20 December 2016, with a condition that all Grand Oaks section 

sales monies are utilised in reduction of this debt.  The terms and interest rates are as follows:

• $2,930,000 loan – Maturity date: December 2016.  Interest rate: 5.50%

• $2,346,000 loan – Maturity date: December 2016.  Interest rate: 5.69%

The following guarantees are provided for the above loans:

• $12,000,000 – Manawatu Racing Club, Wellington Racing Club, Rangitikei Racing Club, Feilding Jockey Club, Marton Jockey Club & 

Otaki-Maori Racing Club

• $5,286,000 – New Zealand Racing Board.

The Bank of New Zealand holds fi rst registered mortgages over Awapuni, Trentham and Otaki racecourses as well as property situated at 

Shirriff s Road and Pioneer Highway, Palmerston North and a perfected security interest in all acquired property of RACE Inc.

New Zealand Thoroughbred Racing

The balance at 31 July 2014 is $516,945 and the termination date is 1 May 2027.  The interest rate at balance date is 4.62%.

New Zealand Racing Board

The NZRB has provided RACE with a $3m fi ve year working capital facility.  As at balance date this facility was drawn to $2,875,000 with 

accrued interest of $116,206.  The interest rate is 4.50%.

The NZRB loan facility expires in 8 February 2019.

The NZRB holds second priority registered mortgages over Awapuni, Otaki and Trentham racecourses.

UDC Finance

RACE Inc. purchased a tractor on 20 June 2014 with a loan from UDC Finance. At 31 July the balance was $33,264.

RACE Inc. purchase a vehicle on 21 may 2014 with a loan from UDC Finance. At 31 July 2014 the balance was $23,972.

Note 3

Property, Plant & Equipment – 2014

     Cost Price Accumulated Book Value Depreciation

      Depreciation 2014 Charge

Plant, Equipment & Furnishings    $1,559,786       $1,093,636    $466,150         $80,612   

Buildings & Racecourse Facilities    $28,226,499        $6,030,958     $22,195,541          $556,513

Land       $7,296,852                        -   $7,296,852                      -            

Total     $37,083,137        $7,124,594 $29,958,542          $637,125

Included in Buildings & Racecourse Facilities is Work in Progress of $21,776.

The depreciation charge is calculated as:

Awapuni Partnership $620,925 

Creative Catering $11,690

Trentham Gardens $4,510

  $637,125

Property, Plant & Equipment – 2013

         Cost Price Accumulated Book Value Depreciation

               Depreciation 2013 Charge

Plant, Equipment & Furnishings               $1,457,027        $1,013,027    $444,000          $88,218   

Buildings & Racecourse Facilities    $28,071,382        $5,474,445     $22,596,937          $559,285

Land       $7,606,441        $ $7,606,441          $                        

Total     $37,134,850        $6,487,472 $30,647,378          $647,503

Included in Buildings & Racecourse Facilities is Work in Progress of $21,776.

Property Intended for Sale comprises land ($405,585) and subdivision costs ($360,421). During the year seven Grand Oaks sections were 

sold.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 2014

Note 4 – INVESTMENTS

RACE Inc on behalf of the six member Clubs is a member of the Central Districts Cluster Partnership and holds an investment of $30,206 

(2013 - $29,263).

Note 5 - COMMITMENTS
RACE Inc. entered into an agreement on 5 May 2011 for the lease of two new photocopiers at Awapuni and Trentham.   

The term is 60 months.

RACE Inc. entered into an agreement on 11 October 2013 for the lease of a new vehicle at Awapuni for the CEO. The term is 36 months.

Note 6 – Related Parties

Board member John Henderson is a partner of law fi rm Evans Henderson Woodbridge who have provided legal services to RACE during 

the year.  RACE has also purchased products from Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-op Ltd of whom John Henderson is a director.

Board member Graeme Martin is the owner of Martin Engineering who provided engineering services at Awapuni during the year.

Board Member Paul Humphries is the owner of Humphries Construction Ltd who have provided building work at the Awapuni during the 

year.

Various Board members and their associated entities may have also provided sponsorship monies for race meetings during the year.

All of the above transactions are within the normal conditions of trading.

Note 7 – CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There are no known contingent liabilities as at balance date (2013: Nil).

Note 8 - REVENUE

Race Inc had a total income for the 2014 season of $18,117,104 (2013 - $17,181,969).  Included in this is $1,226,284 (2013 - $1,115,052) of charges 

between the various RACE divisions.

Note 9 – EARTHQUAKE PRONE BUILDINGS

Wellington Racing Club has received notifi cation from Upper Hutt City Council regarding the assessment of earthquake prone buildings.  

RACE has signifi cant building infrastructure at Trentham with a book value of $7.7m.  The Upper Hutt City Council desktop assessments 

indicate that most buildings are below the minimum safety threshold and for fi nancial reporting purposes this could result in a signifi cant 

impairment to the valuation of these buildings.  

RACE has engaged an engineer and an initial assessment indicates that the buildings could meet the code.  A full engineer’s report is in the 

process of being completed.  Once this is done and if required, an exercise to assess the value of any impairment for these buildings will be 

carried out and therefore any such associated fi nancial impact cannot be quantifi ed in these fi nancial statements.

AUDITORS REPORT



34

MEMBERSHIP
LIST



36 37

MANAWATU RACING CLUB MEMBERSHIP
*Notifi ed of passing during the season

Life Members 
P G Arlidge 1964

R N D Broughton 1964

G J Chittick 1977

G B Fell MNZM 1961

A R Fenwick 1970

W F Freeman 1965

Dr B E Goulden 1965

D M Jewell 2009

M T Leamy 1986

L A McCool 1962

H L Perry 1960

G B Sargent 1978

Honorary Members 

A M Abraham 1961

L D Allen 1965

N J Andrews 1970

L E Andrews 1952

J L Arlidge 1962

T S Baker 1956

C N Baxter 1971

K A Bennett 1971

K J Billett 1970

T Campbell 1975

R Corbett 1971

M G Cross 1964

G N Cruden 1965

R W Eglington 1962

R S Fell 1966

T L Fraser 1969

B S Freeman 1965

Mrs J M Gatrell 1960

Mrs B Gibbons 1947

W A Gilliland 1964

C R Grace 1967

C B J Harper 1967

V E Hughes 1968

A H Inteman 1964

Mrs M Kelly 1983

Dr G M Kirk 1966

G I Lambert 1961

F H Larsen 1952

C N C Leicester 1965

I J Lowndes 1972

Mrs J E MacLeod 1950

B M Mitchell 1969

Mrs O K Mitchell 1962

G T New 1964

K T O’Donnell 1965

O R M Phillips 1955

G M Robinson 1964

C M Simpson 1970

H M Smith 1966

D R Stephenson 1965

J A Tannahill 1964

T A Trotter 1964

M R Wadham 1968

P R Waldin 1966

J W Wall 1966

T C Williams 1996

J H Willson* 1972

A C Wilson 1965

T P York 1964

A D Yorke 1967

C Young 1983

Premier Members 

Ms A I Barr 2014

C N Baxter 1971

Ms S Beatie 2008

J M Benton 2007

P Bisset 2001

G J Boyd 1987

R N Chamberlain 2008

B G Collis 2006

R Craddock 2013

K M Cursons 2011

Mrs J N Daysh 2014

C B Dorn 1998

Ms O Ferrige 2012

J C Furness 1972

B E Green 1995

R M Hapi 2014

D L Harrison 1977

B Hayman 2013

M Horn 2008

Ms H Howard 2014

G Hughes 2010

R D B Kennedy 2003

Dr S Lombard 2000

A Loveridge 2014

A W Macleod 1978

I W McSweeney 1979

Mrs J Meiring 2006

T O’Brien 2006

M J O’Leary 2014

S C O’Leary 2014

Ms M Payne 2000

P Pearce 1984

G Punler 2003

G Quick 2007

W D Rowe 1997

L A Schroder 2004

S J Shirriff s 1980

D Stapleton 2013

P Sunderland 2011

Ms B Walker 1999

J F Waller 1975

S G Wells 1998

Mr & Mrs P Weston 2005

B R Williams 1982

H D Wilson 1985

J Wistrand 2006

B J Young 2000

Members 

H C Akers 2003

R Algar 1998

M Alice Hood 2007

H W Allen 1989

Prof R D Anderson 1980

A E S Anderson 1998

R Avery 1999

B Barwick 2003

W G Beattie 1999

B H Beilby 1998

J & R Bensemann 1998

D F Boniface 1982

D A Boniface 1976

K Boniface 2006

A P Broad 1998

D W Brown 1982

D R Brown 2004

C G Bryant 1992

K N Buckman 2007

D G Burmeister 1975

G Burnett 2013

S D Campbell 1982

N M Cantwell 1978

D Carey 2009

G Carne 2005

P Carroll 1997

J A Cheetham 1997

W Clapperton 2009

L A Clark 1976

T M Climo 1999

D Collins 1975

A K Collins 1985

G Conway 2013

Miss H J Cornforth 1974

J M Creaven 1988

M Crooks 2001

J E Day 1997

A Dennison 1983

R B Dilks 1978

G S Dome 2003

J A Doyle 1995

J Drake 2008

B M Drayton 1986

W J Duncan 1994

W L Dunn 1981

K P  Eagle 2004

S Eames 2009

J Evans 1999

A J Fell 1997

D Fell 2003

M C Fenwick 2003

M A Fisk 1998

M Fitzgerald 2005

A M Ford 1982

M W Freeman 1983

R T Fullerton-Smith 1999

D Gilshnan 2006

W Gleeson 1995

Justice L Goddard 2005

L W Goodman 1976

G P Haddon 1995

D Hall 2002

B Hapeta 2013

V I Harriman 2000

D Hart 2003

C Hart 1983

H M Hastie 1995

W B Hawke 1983

D J Heaphy 1983

Mrs S B Hodgson 2003

J S Hollander 2003

B H Hope 1981

G E Horton 2008

M R How 2000

P G Humphries 1999

Mr & Mrs A Irving 1997

D & D James 2007

F James 1999

M G Kawana 1999

T J Kennelly 1980

M Kerr 2003

M King 2001

W K Kitching 1975

G G R Lambert 1975

R S L Leader 1978

D Leamy 1975

P Leung 1996

C Lucas 2012

J R Mabey 1990

A C MacDonald 1999

H A Macdonald 1979

M E Mackenzie 1999

Mrs L J Mangin 1979

S Marsden 2008

G W Martin 1975

S M Mason 1993

K P McAnulty 1980

B McHardy 1998

J D McKay 1973

A Miers 2005

P S Moff at 1995

S T Morris 1983

M Morris 1985

J D Munn 2000

R&S Murphy 2013

R Nannestad 2007

J Naylor 2010

T G Neill 1977

J A Nisbet 2011

P F O’Brien 2003

J O’Brien 2003

M D O’Brien 1980

J R O’Brien 1983

K M O’Neil 1979

B Old 2006

D P Oliver 1984

M A Oram 1972

P R Oughton 2008

I W Parker 1992

H E Patterson 1982

H Pearce 1979

R W Perfect 1987

A Perkins 2002

P Pottinger 2000

S P Rankin 1999

P Reed 2013

R D Richards 1980

D R Richards 1983

E G Rosewarne 1983

G Roydhouse 2004

W D Ruby 2012

L Russell 2013

I E Salisbury 2005

P M Sanders 2006

Mrs C Schulz 1998

D Scott 1999

R I Scott 1993

M H Sexton 2005

A M Shanks 2008

G B Shannon 2006

C Sheridan 2004

P Short 2005

B R Siegel 1997

Life Member 

K R Drummond 1949

Honorary Members 

W G Beattie 1971

A Berrington 1965

R N Bluett 1952

R M Campbell 1961

J R  Elston 1968

B J Giles 1964

A Hall 1968

V I Harriman 1956

Life Member 

M B Andrews

G I Ellery

W F Freeman

R H Hazelwood*

I R F McKelvie

W H Parker

G P Scully

E H Symes

N T Wells

H D Wilson

Honorary Member 

Mrs M M Frecklington

Life Member 

C G Bary

E R Dix

D McK Duncan

J C Furness

C R Grace

W L McBeth

C McR Simpson

T A Trotter

C Smart 2006

K Smith 2009

G Smith 1996

D R Smith 1997

R Sugrue 1982

M R Summers 1983

B Sutherland 1984

R Taylor 1975

T C Taylor 1997

S J Taylor 1990

P J Tennant 1980

Mrs T Thomson 1996

K Tod 1997

K G Towers 1978

A A Van Der Zwan 1996

L J Wall 1999

B D Wallace 1993

P C Waugh 1995

C Webb 1999

D N Weitzel 2012

M Whittle 2007

Dr D A Wilde 1993

M Wilkinson 2007

H Wilton 2013

R J Wiltshire 1990

B J Wing 1981

M Wood 2006

B M Wrenn 2003

P Zimmerman 2005

C Loach  2010

Junior Members 
Miss V Algar 1998

A Buchanan 2010

C De Bres 2012

G Dorn 2006

R Heap 2011

N Hughes 2010

Miss L Knight 2007

T Mahoney 2009

C Nicols 2013

L Oughton 2013

D Palmer 2003

M Pratt 2008

R J Scarlett 2005

R Wall 2005

Ms C Wall 2013

ASHHURST-POHANGINA CLUB MEMBERSHIP

RANGITIKEI RACING CLUB MEMBERSHIP

MARTON JOCKEY CLUB MEMBERSHIP

A L  Hook* 1963

B C  Hughes 1958

J M Jaggard 1967

F L Jones 1948

M T  Leamy 1962

R T  McRae 1957

D Newcombe 1957

H Robert 1957

H C Ross 1964

A L J Sinclair 1957

G B Slack 1963

L E  Wolfsbauer 1963

Premier Member 

B Newman

Race Members 

M A Collinson

H T Dalrymple

C R Grace

N Hammond

T P Harris

T S Last-Harris

R W McDermott

C J F McKelvie

J A Roache

Honorary Members
D J Hart

G McConaghty

H D McLean

Mrs S McManaway

N A Whale

P N Wigglesworth*

Members 

H C Akers 1980

P Browne 2006

D E Clay 1984

D E Denton 1980

B E Eagles 2006

B H Gush 1975

G E Johnson 1980

K Large 2013

D Leamy 1983

D Leamy 1983

H A MacDonald 1980

G Stone

T P Tahi

J Turkington

S K Turner

P R White

Country Members 

D W Andrews

M Cording

G J Cvitanovich

T A Eade

D B Emery

B N Green

Premier Members
M T Burke

Mrs J G Duncan

D J Duncan

J A Duncan

A J Elkerbout

J F C Henderson

P A McDougall

Mrs F Taylor

T C Nicholson 2013

K M O’Neil 1973

J H Oliver 2005

M W Parker 1994

B J Slack 1973

R W Smart 1985

W Southee 2013

A Rowden 2013

D E Bridge  1973

A C MacDonald  1980

P Harre

B Illston

A Illston

C E Jeff ree

F V Jurgens

D & N Kinloch

G McDermott

P L McLaughlin

K P Richardson

T Scotland

D Timmins

N Whisker

Race Members
W Aldridge

C R Brown

J A D Cooper

K McK Duncan

P Fenton

K J Flintoff 

M Gilmour

B N Green
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Life Member 

R Jacob

A G McGill

S Moff att

P N Roach

M J Tunoho

N M Winiata

Life Member 

D H Graham* 1946

C T McKay* 1963

J B Muir 1961

G T New 1953

W L Scott 1984

T P York 1963

Honorary Members B O

Blackler 1961

A H Brown 1966

R G Brown 1961

B H Buchanan 1965

A J Clark 1961

R Corbett 1966

Mrs R A De Malmanche 1969

A J Evans 1971

Mrs B Gibbons 1950

G L Hare 1961

D M K Jones 1954

S R Jones 1968

E F Krull 1953

C N C Leicester 1961

E C MacLeod 1967

F B Maurice 1964

J F McBeth 1969

D J McLean 1967

R J Mudgway 1971

H L Perry 1959

OTAKI-MAORI RACING CLUB MEMBERSHIP

FEILDING JOCKEY CLUB MEMBERSHIP

Honorary Member 

N Ames

Premier Members 

E Croad

A Hamill

G S McCreadie

S A Spijkerman

J O Shannon 1951

R I Shortall 1953

S C Strahan 1968

D H Sweet 1994

L P Walden 1964

A C Wilson 1958

Premier Members
S Alford 2012

R Bisman 1981

M K Bryant 1987

T L Fraser 1977

D S Freeman 1975

A R Hurley 2004

E C MacLeod 1967

N Managh 2003

A Managh 2010

J C McNeill 1983

S J Scott 2000

Mrs K Scott 2011

I L Scott 1993

S Westby 2008

Race Members 

B Benge 2011

H Brown 2012

P J Coogan 1984

G Goodwin 2011

R K Gray 1989

Race Members 

Mrs B E Baldwin

A K Birchall

G K Fletcher

B W Hannan

P Johnson

S Kiteley

J W Hare 1994

F Heap 2008

D E J Holm 2004

J Hooper 2001

R K Howie 1975

R F Humphrey 1981

D J Humphrey 1982

R J Humphrey 1981

T King 2009

J D MacDonald 1996

D C Morison 1994

R W O’Brien 2006

Mrs K P O’Donnell 1983

M W Pickford 2007

M E Sinclair 1981

S J Speedy 1990

H D Trotter 2004

D J Walker 1991

S C Waugh 1997

R Waugh 2007

P B Wealleans 1994

J R Wheeler 2001

C W Young 1990

Country Members 

R W Berry 1975

K C Blackler 1999

A R Brown 1981

K K Clapham 1999

H J McGuinness

P R G Milne

B Nokes

R E Orzecki

J Potiki

Ordinary Members 

R Baker

K M Cvitanovich 2001

A J Davis 2006

T M J Donovan 2008

Mrs K Edgecombe 1983

J R Edwards 2001

M T D Ford 1990

A E G Hare 1992

P B Harre 2000

I J Heap 2006

K S Hughes 2001

C J Kirk 1989

G D G Lintott 1975

R J  Mackley 2005

A W Macleod 1997

Mrs G Martin 2001

P J Michie 1981

M H Mudgway 1982

C N Mudgway 1997

B A Polson 1998

P L Rix 2000

K D Roache 1982

B Shortall 2012

K J Smith 1990

S G Sutherland 2000

I Tricklebank 2009

J W Wall 1977

C Webber 2009

D Wright 2006

A B Heywood

A M Howard

M C J Hurley

A Illston

B Lampp

D O’Leary

N T Oldfi eld

Dr T J Parry

T Pearce

E W Rayner

J Rayner

C R Renshaw

B E Stantiall

R J Stantiall

S Taylor

G E Thomas

A S Trotter

T L White

D Wright

R M Young

Country Members
D T Abraham

M H Alexander

R L Armstrong

R J Aston

Mrs C Aston

I W Black

D Bolton

J S Brice

C M Chamberlain

K Conley

E E Cowley

P R Crawford

D Cunningham

W J Duncan

R N Ellery

W J Gibbs

B Gordon

Mrs S Grace

A R Grace

G W Greer

I Gunn

R Hansen

N C Harre

G Hendra

B Hendra

A R Hurley

M A Jones

S Kelly

Mrs M Kidd

R C Leary

A S Lourie

D H Macnab

G J Mainwaring

D McDougall

T F J McVerry

J J Monckton

Mrs J E O’Shanassy

B K Poppe

P G Rayner

M G Robinson

M E Salisbury

D W J Sexton

P B Skou

G K Skou

C Skou

W J South

D Stantiall

D K Thomson

Mrs J Trotter

J D Vickers

J Walters

B White

B J Wing

C L Baker

A P Baker

Q Biel

G M Carkeek

M Carkeek

J Carmont

Mrs C Chitty

M Chitty

B Climie

T Connor

B A Cootes

T Davis

J I Donaldson

J E Frost

Mrs T Fulford

J A Grace

I Gray

T H Hakaraia

J W Harris

N G Harris

C Hirini

P S James

B T Jamison

T E Jamison

R H Johnson

D M Johnson

M R Johnson

J Johnson

Miss M B Johnson

N Loader

H  Logan

D M Logan

G Mabey

W McGregor

H M McIntyre

A F Mills

T J Moff att

W J Nicholls

D Page

H R Parr

M Price

R D Ransfi eld

H N Rauhihi

T Roa

P G Robinson

H T Royal

M J Smith

R H Taratoa

M A Taratoa

N Taratoa

J Underwood

R M T Waaka

J H Webber

S Williams

Associate Members 

A D Abraham

M Baker

S Barron

M F C Benton

D M Bradshaw

S G Brown

M Byers

P Campbell

B Cardiff 

L Carleton

T D Chatterton

Dr K Chin

D A Christie

C E Christie

R J B Clevely

S J Coleman

M Colman

S J Cooper

K Danby

E R Davis

Ms B C Dickie

J S Eades

T B Edlin

Mrs H Edwards

Mrs M A Faith

Mrs C Felton

D Garrity

J N Gates

P C K Geoghegan

T E Govenlock

T Greig

J A Hansby

D Hapeta

D J Hayden

R Henderson

J Henderson

Mrs R Henelius

A M Hill

S Hooson

T J Howell

M Hunt

G Hutton

G Inglis

N Izett

P Izett

D Jackson

B J Jones

J Karavasil

A J Keay

M R Keay

A H Kebbell

A E Kendrick

C E Kendrick

H V Kerr

C S Lewis

W O Lisle

D A Littlejohn

J E Manning

R J Marshall

J McArdle

P McArley

T McEwan

B McMaster

S R McMaster

J S McMurchie

G Morresey

D Neufeld

D Newman

Dr H Phelps

D Pinfold

V Renner

R H Richardson

R P Ringer

M Roach

C J Robertson

T J Rountree

Mrs C Schwabe

D Scrimgeour

E W J Sims

E M Sinclair

J E Sinclair

C E Smith

G E Spence

J F Spiers

Mrs D Standen

J E Stephenson

K J Stevenson

J Street

V J Stubbs

P R Sumner

H  Te Hone

J R Thompson

P Thompson

P T Tuohy

R G Weggery

T Whiteman

D Whiterod

H J Williams

J Williams

Mrs N Wolland

Life Member 

Abraham B L J 1971

Anderson Sir John  1973

Archibald J M W 1962

Austad J 1962

Austad Dr WI 1962

Austin D S 1962

Avery B F 1970

Beyer T J N 1973

Borthwick R J 1962

Bourke G T H 1970

Bourke J P 1973

Braham K I 1962

Brockelsby M 1962

Brown M L 1997

Burnet J A 1973

Cameron R B 1962

Cameron Miss E F 1965

Campbell C K 1971

Chapman Sir George  1969

WELLINGTON RACING CLUB MEMBERSHIP

Cooper K J P 2002

Craig P E 1973

Crawford S D 1962

Cregoe R J A 1962

Crombie Mrs C 1990

Cunningham T B 1968

Cunningham R N 1967

Cunningham M W 1962

Davie B R 1973

Des Tombe F A W 1962

Dixon R A 1977

Donald J Q 1958

Fell R S 1973

Fell MNZM G B 1963

Fisher R H 1966

Flipp W A 1963

Flipp R A 1967

Fokerd J E 1980

Fowler R F 1973

Galvin D J 1969

Gendall The Honourable 
Justice J W 1980

Gibbs C O 1968

Glennie G R* 1962

Gordon J L* 1970

Grace Mrs J 1969

Guerin P G 1969

Harrison C R 1962

Hill Mrs E A 1973

Hodgins H D O 1962

Holden D R W 1962

Hope Mrs C M 1967

Knyvett M A 1962

Leeney J A 1973

Lindsey D J 1962

Macdonald D J D 1973

MacMorran G H 1958

Madden P J 1962

Maher W P 1963

Manthel N F 1962

Manthel R A N 1962

Matthews J R* 1949

McCready A J 1962

McRae A M 1968

Meo L M 1962

Meo J C 1973

Meo R 1973

Metcalf R W 1962

Mexted Mrs S M 1972

Mygind G H 1970

Norwood C J B 1963

O’Neill M J 1962

Perry H L 1962

Pope D A 1962

Post C F M 1962

Preston Mrs D 2001

Preston R N 1972

Preston B A V 1962

Ridley-Smith Dr R M 1965

Robinson D H 1973
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Saggers R L 1966

Sarten R L 1962

Shanahan F M 1966

Siversen P A 1963

Small I R 1973

Smith Comm. W J L 1962

Smith P J B 1963

Southey R A 1973

Southey R D 1973

Southey C B 1973

Steel J A 1963

Sutherland J B 1956

Swaff ord J L 1964

Symes T W M 1966

Symonds I H 1962

Tait J D 1973

Tannahill J A 1963

Todd J D 1958

Turner Mrs V M 1958

Wagg R L 1962

Ward H E 1962

Ward R A 1973

Whyte M A C 1969

Williams R A 1963

Williams T C 1962

Wilson W M 1973

Young P T 1957

Zame D 1973

Honorary Members 

Biddle E L 2014

Walsh D M 2014

Gold Members
Anderson K L 1987

Baker P 2010

Cataldo P 2010

Charlton Mrs B A 2008

Clark P 1986

Condren Mrs B R 2006

Cryan J 2010

Day K 2005

Evans McDonald Ms L 2012

Grant S W 1987

Grant A W 1982

Hardy M 2009

Janis M S 1981

Knight S 2012

Laff ey Mrs R M 2011

Macdonald J 2004

Macdonald J 2004

McTaggart G 2011

O’Donnell M F 2007

Patchett R J 2013

Persico J 1978

Pinfold T 2012

Rajpal Dr L 1998

Rhind Ms R 1981

Roe-Shaw Dr M 2013

Rogers R 2011

Vibert Mrs L V 2008

Wallace D W 2007

Watson Dr S 2005

Whale C 1985

Whale B 1986

Whale B I 2011

Full Members
Alexander G 2013

Allan B N 2007

Allen M R 2011

Allen J S 1987

Allison G R 1986

Allison C D 1997

Allnutt M 2014

Anderson J M 1989

Anderson Mrs E M 2001

Anderson G R 1992

Anderson J L 1999

Archibald D C 1992

Archibald D A 2007

Armstrong P F 2010

Arthur Dr GP 2005

Ashby E 2003

Attfi eld R R 1976

Babbage A R 2014

Baeyertz A A 2014

Baker Mrs V J 1995

Baker G 2009

Baker N M B 2013

Barber S J 2004

Barnao S 2002

Barnao J A 2006

Barnes A A B 2014

Barrance J M 1975

Bell G E 1989

Benge I G 2010

Bennett P J 1994

Bentley P G 2009

Berkett J R 1978

Bernard J M 2011

Best G K 2007

Bevins P B 2014

Beyer R G N 1987

Bidlake A B 2014

Bird M C 1993

Bishop P 2014

Bissell A G 2004

Blackwell Mrs M A 1993

Blades P 1995

Blair J D 2003

Bliem Mrs M 1986

Bolt Sir Richard * 1980

Bolton Ms C 2014

Boniface D F 2014

Bonifant M P D 2001

Bosma A 2014

Bourne G L 2006

Bowmar A 1989

Bristol C F W 2013

Brown B H 2006

Brown G B D 1995

Brown T W 2008

Brown A R 1996

Brown I D 1976

Brown B J 1978

Brown Mrs N 2009

Brown B L 2012

Bruce W E 2013

Burgess I J 2013

Burley K 2011

Burn T J 1980

Burn C P 2004

Burnett Ms C 1996

Burrow D G 1980

Burt C 2014

Burton Miss S G 1999

Butler D W 1984

Callaghan D B 2010

Campbell Mrs J C 1998

Carmichael K 2011

Carruthers W G 1983

Carruthers C R 1991

Carson Mrs R M 2008

Catley Ms L C 2008

Chandler W R 1990

Chapman C J 2004

Cheng P W 1985

Child A D 2014

Chong S W 2010

Clevely R J B 2002

Clouston Miss C M 2013

Clout Mrs A I 2003

Coleman S J 1992

Collinson M A 2014

Colson G C 1982

Colson M G 2003

Condon Mrs J A 2000

Condren C 1982

Conen T J 2007

Connor A J 2002

Connor P J 1974

Cook Ms E V 2012

Coppins D 2005

Coppins Mrs M E 1981

Corke J W 1989

Coupland Ms C M 2009

Cowley R J 2000

Craib A J 2013

Craig A I 1999

Craig B  2012

Cranfi eld S L 1997

Cumming P W B 2011

Cunningham Ms D J 1988

Cunningham Ms L M 1980

Curran A A 1977

Curtis M G 2002

D’Ath R H 2004

Dalgleish M H 1985

Dallas C J 1997

Dalley K 2014

Daly M 2010

De Berry B H 1975

de Lambert G 2013

De Muth Mrs P M 2007

De Vries F A 1987

Deans M 2004

Dennis A J 2007

Dent K 2003

Di Leva G A 1996

Dickie Ms B C 2002

Dodd R A 2011

Dodunski J P 2014

Donovan J G 1977

Dorbecker K 2001

Dorward P J 1986

Dougan S 2006

Drinkwater J R 2007

Drummond P G 2001

Duckworth Mrs J 2013

Duell J W 2014

Duell Mrs S 2014

Dunbar C 2000

Dunlop K 2005

Dyke H S 1994

Elliott R N 1982

Everton N B 2014

Fahey P W 1982

Falk R B 2011

Farmer G 2008

Fenwick M C 2002

Fenwick L A C 2011

Ferguson Miss K M 1983

Field T A 2011

Fisher R W 1988

Fitzgerald Mrs C R 2004

Fleming Miss J 1984

Flipp A S 1997

Florence Miss M 1995

Flynn J P 1981

Focas A 2000

Fogarty J F 2013

Fokerd R 1982

Foot B J 1983

Forde A J 1996

Forman Mrs D 2007

Forman Ms L 2011

Fountain G J 1991

Fox F B N 1974

Frampton D R 1980

France S 1995

France Ms E 1985

France Miss M J 2003

Fraser A A 1995

Freeman M W 1996

Freeman G C 1993

Frew Ms S 2004

Gajadhar Ms J M 1989

Gates J N 1988

Geekie A  2014

Gemmell R G 2014

Gibson-Smith D 2009

Gilbert J T E 2009

Gill M J 2009

Gillespie C 2013

Gillies Lady Joan  1986

Glennie N R 2004

Goggin A C W 2002

Goodey D 2013

Gordon M R 1991

Gordon T G 2014

Gough B L 1983

Grace P R 2002

Grace A M 2014

Graham R K 1999

Grant Mrs G J 2006

Grant J A 1996

Gray K 2014

Greally P D 1981

Greenaway Miss N M 1987

Grieve I D 1983

Guerin K J 1988

Gulliver D R 2014

Guppy W N 1980

Gurney M J 1980

Hall Dr J 1994

Hall Mrs J M 1975

Hallett R C 1990

Hanlin W M 1998

Hannan P B C 2014

Hanning J J 1995

Harawira B 2007

Hare B R 2013

Harris G E 2010

Hatley K R 2012

Hawke W B 1989

Hawkings J 2013

Herrick A J 2010

Hewitt Mrs J C 2003

Higgs H T 2007

Hill N J 1981

Hines P N 2003

Hipkins C 2014

Hodge W D 2011

Hodgins M 2014

Hodson G A 1974

Holden H C 1980

Holden M W 1989

Holden M D 2010

Holland P J 2012

Holmes B L 2012

Hopson A 1988

Horrocks R 1997

Howe R E 1980

Hudson Ms P 2014

Hull M 2007

Hunt H J 2009

Hunt G 1995

Hunt T 2014

Hunter M 2007

Hunter R G 2014

Hurley M C J 1980

Hurrell G H 2013

Hurst Miss K M 1989

Hutchins Mrs J A 2014

Ihaia Mrs E A 2010

Irvine P W 2011

Irwin L S 2013

Isaac Mrs V 1988

Jackson A M 1980

James A G 2013

Johnson R R 2002

Johnson G C 1980

Johnson T S L 1977

Jones T 2014

Joseph Mrs S 1997

Joyce T J 1992

Kelly D L 2006

Kelly A J 2003

Kelsey C 2009

Kerr H V 2009

Kettle S D 1985

Kibblewhite B G 2013

Kilkelly Mrs J M 2009

Killick Mrs S 1990

Kilpatrick B D 2013

Kirkwood Mrs F 1989

Kirton E W 1976

Knight W H P 1974

Knott J T 2006

Labrum D G 2002

Lambert J J 2012

Lambourn Miss M A 1995

Lane K A 1981

Lang J 2013

Laurenson A 2005

Lawlor J V 2009

Lee B 2009

Lee T M 2010

Lee Ms K N 2013

Leete T 2000

Legge J C 1980

Leontiou S 2007

Leslie J L 1990

Lindberg R J 1994

Little Miss K 2014

Lock C L 2014

Lockett Miss R J 2014

Lockwood N 1994

Lorimer K 2006

Louis Mrs H 2002

Loveday Ms M 2014

Lowe Dr A M 2014

Lulic I M 1993

Lumplecker J 1994

Macaulay W H 1977

MacDonald W D 2005

MacDonald G A 2014

Mackay J C M 1980

Maetzig J E 2009

Maher K B 1978

Maher Mrs A 2009

Mahoney B 2006

Mander G H 1995

Manthel Miss N 2012

Marsh Mrs M 2009

Marshall G 2009

Marshall Miss R L 2012

Marshall K G 2009

Marston C R 2013

Martin J B 1986

Martin R B 2006

Martin P 2008

Masseurs J C 1997

Mazey A D 1998

McCabe Fr MJ 1986

McCarrison I E 1977

McCarthy D R 2003

McCauley T B 2004

McDonald N 2012

McDonnell P M 2014

McGill S L 2013

McGown H D 1988

McGown K A 1989

McGregor N 2013

McInnes N 1991

McKellar Mrs B V 2001

McKenzie R T 1977

McKnight P A 1980

McLean Miss J A 1989

McLeod A C 1977

McMahon S J D 2014

McMorran F W 1980

McNaught R T 2006

McNeil M J 2012

McNicholl I W 1987

Meech Ms J E 2009

Meehan A R 1985

Mika-Hunt J 2013

Mills B J 1999

Mills T 1982

Mills H A 2002

Milne B J 1980

Mitchell Mrs J P M 2011

Mitchell Dr P 1989

Mitchell Mrs P 2014

Moore A 2010

Moore R L 1978

Moran K R 1996

Morel V M 1995

Morgan S P 2010

Morgan D V 2014

Morgan Ms E A 2014

Morriss Ms K 2014

Morrissey M 2011

Morrow A J 2006

Mountier Miss M A 1978

Mowbray J R 1974

Moylan B F 1998

Moynihan Ms J 2012

Munro Mrs B A 2009

Murdoch A S 2014

Murtagh D J 2011

Myers Miss M M 1987

Myers J 2005

Nalder R E 2011

Nally B 2014

Nally Mrs P 2014

Nally K 2014

Newman L M 1990

Norrie P W 1974

O’Brien R E 1976

O’Brien Dr J R 1976

O’Donnell Dr TV 1977

O’Donnell Mrs F A 2011

O’Flaherty P J 2001

O’Leary T H P 1979

O’Leary D A 1991

O’Leary P A 1991

O’Neill Ms L 1993

O’Reilly Ms L D 2009

O’Reilly Ms L D 2009

Oakly Ms K L 2012

Ogilvie Mrs S J 2012

Oliver K P 2009

Owens D O 2014

Owles G G 1980

Paino P V C 2007

Palmer B A 1979

Palmer B G 2013

Parker K J 1980

Parry Mrs J A R 2010

Paterson Ms F 1996

Patterson P S 1997

Patterson H E 2003

Paul A N 1980

Perkins J H 1982

Perry I F 2012

Perry B H 1998

Peters G M 1979

Peterson R D 1995

Phelan Miss K C 1989

Phillips G H 2014

Phillips J P 2014

Pike T 2014

Pivac T M 1998

Plant K P 1997

Platt W 2000

Playle E F 1985

Poczwa Dr HJ 2002

Powell J R 2010

Power N B 1980

Preston A 2006

Preston Mrs T A 2014

Pritchard D J 2012

Proffi  t G 1990

Pyne Ms J 1998

Quin Mrs A A 2006

Quinn J 1983

Ramsay G L 1980

Ramsay Ms C A 2013

Ramsbottom E N 1998

Rattray J A 1980

Rayner Mrs E I 1989

Rayner D 2013

Redfern Mrs N B 1981

Reed G 2004

Reid Mrs C J 2009

Reid M J 2014

Reid S G J 2014

Renall H 2014

Renouf R J 2004

Renouf J D 1974

Renshaw Mrs L B 2013

Richardson R H 1996

Rickaby F 1986

Ridley-Smith P M 2014

Rimmer J O 2008

Ritchie A D 1984

Ritson G K 1989

Roache J A 1978

Roberts Miss S E 2011

Robinson G A 2008

Roche Mrs B E 1983

Rogers R W 2008

Rohloff  L E 2013

Rohloff  Mrs J K 2014

Rose C H 1996

Rosenberg R P 1995

Ryland M A 1980

Sainsbury N J 2012

Sanders J A 1980
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Saunders M 2011

Schofer P J 2009

Scott Miss C 1980

Sellars A J 2004

Sellars J A 2011

Sewell Mrs K D 2003

Sewell P R 2003

Sewell P R 2014

Shannon L J 2014

Sharp Mrs M 2007

Sharp Miss T S 2010

Sheehan Ms A M 2009

Sheehy R M 1984

Shuker D S 2014

Shuker M L 2014

Signal Mrs J S 2011

Sinclair R H R 2008

Sinclair R 2004

Sisley M S 2014

Smart J R 1983

Smith C R 1974

Smith M 2012

Smith B S 2014

Smith D R 2014

Smyth K F 1980

Snell G K 1986

Southey S 2010

Spink C 2011

Sproule C F 1996

Stent A J 2003

Stevens T 2004

Stewart R 2014

Stivala F A 1987

Stobbs D W 1980

Stonehouse L J 1974

Stott R W R 2000

Street Mrs J L 2014

Strik A M 1999

Stringfellow Mrs M M 1982

Stubbs R P 1996

Stutz Ms B J 2006

Sutherland A G 2011

Sutherland L 2014

Suttie D  2013

Sutton B C 2013

Tarrant K B 2011

Taylor P J 2009

Taylor M A 2006

Taylor Mrs F P 1998

Taylor C C 1976

Taylor Ms M 2002

Tebbs Ms J P 2009

Tebbutt B W 1996

Templeton G J 2010

Thomas J D 2009

Thomas N S B 2012

Thompson N 2009

Thomson M 2005

Thomson K W 2010

Tichborne A S 2013

Titter M K 2012

Tough Mrs M P 2014

Tough W D 2014

Tourelle G 1998

Town G A 1994

Van Dyk P 2013

Van Tongeren L 1996

Vincent Ms C 1990

Volz Ms J H 2005

Waddell Ms K L 1991

Wade P D 2008

Wagstaff  N 1992

Walker J A 2002

Walker T J 2009

Walker Mrs L M 1976

Walker G W 2014

Walkington M 2009

Wallace J 2014

Wallace Mrs M 2014

Wallis D E N 2002

Ward Mrs P M 1978

Warren T H 1983

Weitzel R J 2001

Wesselingh Mrs C M 1999

Weyburne B 2009

Whelan Ms K M 2003

Whitaker B H 1991

White Mrs C F 1999

White Ms B L 2002

Wiggins P L 1978

Wilkins K 2010

Williamson D J 2014

Willis P A 2007

Wilson T L 2010

Wilson E 2013

Wolfsbauer C J 2011

Woodhouse D K 1980

Wortman W 1985

Wright A G 1980

Yardley J 1977

Yates G F 2014

Yates-Reynolds Mrs S 2013

Yaxley Mrs J N 1998

Yiavasis L 1983

Young N G A 1991

Zandi C 2013

Widow Members
Anderson Mrs J L 2000

Bourke Mrs M M 2001

Cavell Mrs G F 1995

Clarke Mrs G T 2001

Coupe Mrs S M 2009

Faith Mrs M A 2000

Flipp Mrs P 2008

Giff ord Mrs R 2008

Goodwin Mrs T E R 2007

Grogan Mrs B 2010

Heath Mrs J M 1995

Hill Mrs L 1995

Jones Mrs E 2008

MacKay Mrs B M 1994

Masseurs Mrs D E 1997

McKenzie Mrs R J 1995

McLean Mrs A E 2000

Murdoch Mrs P 2008

Sexton Mrs P 1997

Warren Mrs L M 1982

Weir Lady Anna  1984

Willis Mrs M M 1998

Wood Mrs K 1986

Woods Ms G 2011

Cavallo Members
Basil-Jones S 2005

Bonner S J 2013

Boyle J 2007

Bridgeman A J J 2014

Crayton-Brown B 2013

Davis Miss S M 2011

Dyhrberg Ms C D 2014

Harrison J 2010

Logan N E 2010

McKee Miss V J 2010

McNeill M 2007

Middleton B J 2012

O’Halloran  P J 2013

Parker Miss N 2010

Porter Miss A 2013

Rothnie Miss A W E 2012

Sellers P M 2012

Stephens Miss K 2014

Strik L T 2010

Walker S R 2012

Date Club Licence Meeting

Sat 16-Aug Otaki-Maori RC Feature Held at Awapuni

Thurs 4-Sept Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 13-Sept Marton JC Feature Merial Ancare Metric Mile

Thurs 25-Sept Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 18-Oct Otaki-Maori RC Feature El Cheapo Cars Raukawa Cup (Bill Skelton Punters Challenge)

Sat 25-Oct Wellington RC Premier Labour Weekend Races

Sat 1-Nov Feilding JC Feature Ricoh Feilding Gold Cup Day

Tues 4-Nov Otaki-Maori RC Industry Farmlands Melbourne Cup Day

Tues 11-Nov Manawatu RC Feature NZ Trotting Cup Day

Sat 22-Nov Rangitikei RC Feature Christmas @ The Races  (Bayleys Bulls Country Cup)

Sat 6-Dec Wellington RC Premier Christmas @ The Races (Rydges Wellington Captain Cook 
Stakes)

Sat 13-Dec Manawatu RC Feature Christmas @ The Races (Lawnmaster Eulogy Stakes Day)

Sat 20-Dec Manawatu RC Premier Christmas @ The Races (Hotel Coachman Manawatu Cup 
Day)

Fri 26-Dec Manawatu RC Feature Manawatu Standard Boxing Day Races

Mon 5-Jan Otaki-Maori RC Industry Interislander Summer Festival Family Day

Sat 10-Jan Marton JC Premier Interislander Summer Festival Family Day (Gallagher Marton 
Cup Day)

Sat 17-Jan Wellington RC Premier Tui Super Saturday

Mon 19-Jan Wellington RC Feature New World Family Day

Sat 24-Jan Wellington RC Premier Platinum Homes Wellington Cup Day 

Sat 7-Feb Manawatu RC Feature Ashhurst-Pohangina Cup Day

Sat 21-Feb Otaki-Maori RC Feature Haunui Farm Otaki - Maori Gr 1 WFA Day

Thurs 26-Feb Marton JC Industry Twilight meeting

Fri 6-Mar Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 14-Mar Wellington RC Premier Wellfi eld NZ Oaks Day

Sat 28-Mar Manawatu RC Premier Manawatu Sires Produce Stakes Day

Fri 10-Apr Manawatu RC Tier2Feat J Swap Manawatu Breeders Stakes Day

Sat 11-Apr Wellington RC Feature Salute To The Stars Raceday

Sat 25-Apr Wellington RC Feature Saturday Racing at Trentham on ANZAC DAY

Mon 27-Apr Feilding JC Tier2Feat Manawatu ITM ANZAC 1600

Fri 1-May Otaki-Maori RC Tier2Feat

Thur 14-May Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 16-May Rangitikei RC Feature James Bull Rangitikei Gold Cup Day

Sat 23-May Wellington RC Premier Dunstan Feeds Autumn Sprint Champiopnship

Thurs 28-May Feilding JC Industry

Sat 6-Jun Wellington RC Feature Winter Racing & Thanking the Owners at Trentham

Sat 13-Jun Manawatu RC Feature Manawatu ITM Manawatu Steeplechase Day 

Fri 19-Jun Otaki-Maori RC Tier2Feat

Sat 4-Jul Marton JC Feature Marton Business House Supporters Raceday

Sat 11-Jul Wellington RC Feature Wellington Steeplechase Day

Thurs 23-Jul Manawatu RC Industry

RACE DATES
2014/2015 RACE INC DATES

Key Awapuni Otaki Trentham



AWAPUNI RACING CENTRE
Racecourse Rd, Palmerston North
PO Box 52 Palmerston North
06 356 4940
info@manawaturacing.co.nz

awapuniracing.co.nz

OTAKI-MAORI RACING CLUB
Te Roto Rd, Otaki
PO Box 52 Palmerston North
06 356 4940
info@otakimaoriracing.co.nz

otakimaoriracing.co.nz

WELLINGTON RACING CLUB
Racecourse Rd, Trentham, Upper Hutt
PO Box 47 024 Trentham, Upper Hutt
04 528 9611
info@trentham.co.nz

trentham.co.nz


